Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

G Kirklees s

COUNCIL Governance and Commissioning
PO Box 1720
Huddersfield

HD1 9EL

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Nicola Sylvester

Email: nicola.sylvester@kirklees.gov.uk
Tuesday 1 October 2024

Notice of Meeting

Dear Member
Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel

The Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel will meet in the Council
Chamber - Town Hall, Huddersfield at 2.00 pm on Wednesday 9 October
2024.

This meeting will be webcast live and will be available to view via the Council’s website.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

S oumndon_
Samantha Lawton

Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Jo Lawson (Chair)
Councillor Timothy Bamford
Councillor Alison Munro
Councillor Eric Firth
Councillor Jane Rylah

Helen Clay (Co-Optee)

Kim Taylor (Co-Optee)



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
Membership of the Panel

To receive apologies for absence from those Members who are
unable to attend the meeting.

Minutes of previous meeting 1-4

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on the 215t
August 2024.

Declaration of Interests 5-6

Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda
in which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items.

Admission of the public

Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for
exclusion and to be resolved by the Panel.

Deputations/Petitions

The Panel will receive any petitions and/or deputations from
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition
at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers
and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Members of the
Public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be



notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting.

6: Public Question Time
To receive any public questions.
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15

minutes.

Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear
working days in advance of the meeting.

7: Communities Accessing Care 7-106

Representatives from Kirklees Health and Care Partnership will be in
attendance to update the Panel on Communities Accessing Care.

Contact: Nicola Sylvester, Principal Governance and Democratic
Engagement Officer
Tel: 01484 221000.

8: Demand and recovery of planned care services across 107 -
Kirklees 124

Representative from Calderdale and Huddersfield Foundation Trust
and Mid Yorkshire Teaching NHS Trust will be in attendance to
update the Panel on demand and recovery of planned care services
across Kirklees.

Contact: Nicola Sylvester, Principal Governance and Democratic
Engagement Officer
Tel: 01484 221000.

9: Work Programme 2024/25 125 -
132
The Panel will review its work programme for 2024/25 and consider
its forward agenda plan.

Contact: Nicola Sylvester, Principal Governance and Democratic
Engagement Officer,
Tel: 01484 221000







This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Contact Officer: Nicola Sylvester

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

Wednesday 21st August 2024

Present:

Co-optees

In attendance:

Apologies:

Councillor Jo Lawson (Chair)
Councillor Timothy Bamford
Councillor Alison Munro
Councillor Eric Firth

Kim Taylor
Helen Clay (Virtual)

Len Richards, Chief Executive, Mid Yorkshire Teaching
NHS Trust

Anna Basford, Deputy Chief Executive, Calderdale and
Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust

Katherine Riley, Associate Director of Strategy,
Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust
Vicky Dutchburn, Director of operational delivery and
performance, Kirklees ICB

Michelle Cross, Service Director

Richard Parry, Strategic Director for Adults and health
Lucy Wearmouth, Head of improving population health
Paul Howardson, transformation manager Kirklees ICB
Jane Mosley, programme manager for community mental
health transformation

Chris Lennox, Director of Mental Health, South West
Yorkshire Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Paula Scott-Loftus, Quality and Governance Lead, South
West Yorkshire Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Councillor Gwen Lowe

Membership of the Panel
Apologies were received from Councillor Gwen Lowe.

Minutes of previous meeting

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting dated 10" July 2024 be approved as a correct

record.

Declaration of Interests
Councillor Alison Munro declared an other interest in relation to agenda item 8.

1

Page 1



Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel - 21 August 2024

Councillor Jo Lawson declared an interest as a bank worker for Calderdale and
Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust.

Admission of the public
All items were considered in public session.

Deputations/Petitions
No Deputations or Petitions were received.

Public Question Time
No Public Questions were received.

Joined up Hospital Working

The Panel received a presentation on collaboration and partnership working
between Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust (CHFT) and Mid
Yorkshire Teaching NHS Trust (MYTT), which provided details on the history and
benefits of developing the partnership, current areas of focus and their forward plan.

Len Richards from MYTT advised that 2016 saw the first memorandum of
understanding between both organisations with elements of work continuing to look
at how both organisations could work together to provide a more joined up and
sustainable service for the population of Kirklees, Calderdale and Wakefield.

In 2022 a joint partnership board was formed to formalise the arrangement and have
a more strategic outlook on what could be achieved together. Current joint working
areas included non-surgical oncology, community diagnostic centres, a strategic
maternity partnership and shared leadership on digital services.

Questions and comments were invited from Members of the Panel and the following
was raised:

e The community diagnostic centre in Wakefield was opened in June 2024,

e The objective of the joint digital working was to align systems across both
organisations, with further work being undertaken to align the system with
primary care services,

e The aim of the laboratory system for the new pathology network was to
procure a system for all West Yorkshire, which would allow all organisations
within West Yorkshire to use,

e By joining up services that were not generally specialist areas, it would allow
patients to attend appointments closer to home, with the right clinician,
equipment and in the right place,

e The maternity services at Dewsbury were not as popular as initially perceived
due to safety concerns with some women, the centre was a midwife led unit,

e The number of oncologists available was not enough to support the number
of services that were in existence, by working collaboratively, resources had
been centralised in Huddersfield with outreach to MYTT and Pinderfields
Hospital, meaning requirements were less for oncologists.

Page 2



Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel - 21 August 2024

RESOLVED:

1) That the report be noted
2) That representatives from Mid Yorkshire Teaching NHS Foundation and

Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust be thanked for their
attendance.

Mental Health and Wellbeing Report

The Panel received a presentation on Mental Health and Wellbeing from Kirklees
Health and Care Partnership, Kirklees Council and Southwest Yorkshire Partnership
Foundation Trust, which provided an update on the Kirklees Health and Wellbeing
Strategy.

Vicky Dutchburn, Integrated Care Board summarised the availability of mental
health support across Kirklees; how residents of Kirklees could access support; how
partnership working supported delivering the service; the community offer; talking
therapies; crisis services and gaps identified in the service.

Questions and comments were invited from Members of the Panel and the following
was raised:

Mental Health routine referrals took 14 days to be assessed, with 90% of
people being seen within that timeframe,

Mental health social prescribers covered each primary care network, there
was also generic social prescribers within the team that covered all 9 PCN’s
working across all practices,

Life expectancy of people with mental health issues was reduced by 15 years
in certain areas, the health inequality programme facilitated the right quality
of care at the right time to improvement this,

Older people and loneliness were addressed by promoting the work being
undertaken for loneliness across Kirklees,

Recruitment was a recognised problem for all health and care professions. In
Kirklees work was ongoing collectively with a group of organisations to look
at how the service was recruiting, where they were recruiting and if they
could be more creative. There were opportunities for work placement from
colleges and apprenticeship schemes, along with offering social worker
apprenticeships for existing staff across the Council. A new health and social
care campus was being built which would provide opportunities across
Kirklees,

The original ambition to embed the mental health services programme within
primary care networks was further forward that in other areas, and was
working well,

Anyone who was referred to talking therapies gained access within 6 weeks,
there were good pathways and links to secondary care services, with
treatment being accessed for low intensity therapy after the point of
assessment. There were delays in high intensity therapy, with challenges
around recruitment,

Page 3



Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel - 21 August 2024

e There was one Advanced Community Practitioner within each primary care
network hub who was qualified in prescribing and offered a great service
within primary care,

e For high intensity therapies, 70% of people referred at the point of
assessment would receive treatment within 3 months,

e ADHD diagnosis for adults in Kirklees was currently an 18-week pathway
from referral, for children it was 12 months to 18 months to get assessments,

e The 24-hour helpline was available to anyone and both adults and children
could self-refer.

It was noted that the Integrated Care Board would provide Z cards in
September/October 2024 to circulate to Members and would propose an action on
how the service received wider communication with the voluntary sector through the
Mental Health Alliance.

RESOLVED:

1) That the report be noted

2) That representatives from Mid Yorkshire Teaching NHS Foundation and
Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Foundation Trust be thanked for their
attendance.

Work Programme 2024/25
A discussion took place on the 2024/25 work programme and agenda plan.

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ pareq s S
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si1salajul ue aney
NOA Yo1ym ul wall ayl ajlym (@I
Bunsaw ayl woly meipyliim 12y10, ue 10 1salalul
1SaJ91ul 01 noA alinbal 1sala1ul Aleiunoad a|qeso|asIp 1SaJa1ul
InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug 3yl Jo ainyeu ay) saoQ e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL ue aAey noA yaiym ul waj|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

|aued Aunniog a1ed [e190S 1INPY R U)esH
S1SIYILNI 40 NOILYHEVY1D3d
213 SONILITN IILLINNOD/LINIEYD/TIONNOD

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 5



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 6



Agenda Item 7

G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Report title: Communities Accessing Care

Meeting Health and Adults Social Care Scrutiny Panel
Date 9th October 2024

Cabinet Member (if applicable) Councillor Beverly Addy

Key Decision Not Applicable

Eligible for Call In

Purpose of Report: To provide members of the Health and Adults Social Care Scrutiny Panel
with a brief update on the continued work of health services in the Community.

Recommendations
That the Panel considers the information provided and determines if any further information or
action is required.

Reasons for Recommendations
To ensure that the Panel are content with the review of the work of health services in the
community.

Resource Implication:
Not applicable

Date signed off by Executive Director &
name

The report has been produced to support the
discussion with Kirklees Health and Care

Is it also signed off by the Service Partnership.

Director for Finance?

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Legal Governance and
Commissioning?

Electoral wards affected: None Specific
Ward councillors consulted: Not Applicable
Public or private: Public

Has GDPR been considered? Yes. The report does not include any personal data that
identifies an individual.

Page 7



1. Executive Summary

The work of the Health and Adults Social Care Panel includes a focus on the continued

work of health services in the community.

Information provided to the Panel by Kirklees Health and Care Partnership includes:

e Assessing progress of the integration of services and workforce,

e Consider the work that is being done locally to action the national delivery plan for
recovering access to primary care,

e Access to GP services and hospital referrals,

e An update to the work being done by the local authority and Locala on providing
reablement support, including the actions and initiatives to support hospital avoidance
and provide the appropriate level of care and support at or closer to home,

e An update on the work of community pharmacy and the proposals from Government
and NHS on price concessions reform and relief measures to ease pressure on
pharmacies,

e The impact and uptake of pharmacy services to prescribe,

e The uptake of vaccination programmes.

2. Information required to take a decision

Not Applicable

3. Implications for the Council
Not Applicable
3.1 Council Plan
No specific implications
3.2 Financial Implications
No specific implications
3.3 Legal Implications
No specific implications
3.3 Other (e.g. Risk, Integrated Impact Assessment or Human Resources)

No Specific implications

Integrated Impact Assessment (lIA)

Not Applicable

4 Consultation

Not Applicable

Engagement

Not Applicable

6 Options

Not Applicable

6.1 Options Considered

Not Applicable

Page 8



6.2 Reasons for recommended Option
Not Applicable

7 Next steps and timelines
That the Health and Adults Social Care Scrutiny Panel takes account of the information
presented and considers the next steps it wishes to take.
8 Contact officer

Nicola Sylvester — Principal Governance and Democratic Engagement Officer
Nicola.sylvester@kirklees.gov.uk

9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
Not Applicable

10 Appendices
Attached

11 Service Director responsible
Samantha Lawton — Service Director, Legal Governance and Commissioning.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Kirklees Scrutiny
Committee

oth October 2024

.. ] Kirklees@
Communities Accessing Care Health & Care
Partnership




2T abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

To continue to review the work of health services in the community to include:

* Assessing progress of the integration of services and workforce.

e Considering the work that is being done locally to action the national delivery plan for recovering
access to primary care.

* Access to GP services and hospital referrals

 An update to the work being done by the local authority and Locala on providing reablement
support, including the actions and initiatives to support hospital avoidance and provide the
appropriate level of care and support at or closer to home.

* An update on the work of community pharmacy and the proposals from Government and NHS on
price concessions reform and relief measures to ease pressure on pharmacies.

* The impact and uptake of pharmacy service to prescribe.

* The uptake of vaccination programmes

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Integration of Services and
Workforce

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




T abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Following the Fuller Stocktake in 2022, the focus was directed towards

Building integrated teams in every neighbourhood
Improving same-day access for urgent care
the delivery of proactive care and preventative care

Creating the national environment to support locally driven change — key enablers, workforce, estates
and data

Aftermath of the pandemic - People are struggling to see their GP, impact on waiting list, focus of budget
spend — historically acute rather than community, capital investment shortfall

Lock in the shift of care closer to home

Simplify and innovate care delivery for a neighbourhood NHS “The best way to work as a team is to work
in a team: we need to embrace new multidisciplinary models of care that bring together primary,
community and mental health services”.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



GT abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

9 PCNs have neighbourhood footprints with aligned key services across Community, Local Authority,
Voluntary and Pharmacy sectors.

Embedded roles in PCNs dedicated to a more joined up holistic approach — Social Prescribing Link
Workers, Health and Wellbeing Coaches, Care Co-ordinators

Mental Health Social Prescribing Link Workers “Social prescribing has really helped more than any other
service | have accessed over the years. You're so full of ideas and just ‘get me’. | was so scared at first
when you spoke about creative opportunities available for me but you fully supported me through the
whole process and I've now turned that corner. Thank you.”

.Regular Multidisciplinary Team Meetings — membership wider than just General Practice

Focus on proactive care — go beyond national ask to identify patients at risk of frailty and put pre-
emptive care and support in place

Anticipatory Care Plans for certain conditions — piloted new approach in 4 PCNs
Joint approach to managing patients with Long Term Conditions between General Practice and Locala

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



9T abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

April —June 2024 (Quarter 1) — Personalised Care Summary

e 1552 referrals into the service, 5795 appointments delivered

* 38% reduction in GP appointments for patients referred to social prescribing
* 27% reduction in GP appointments for patients referred to care coordination
* 57% reduction in A&E attendances for patients referred to social prescribing
* 36% reduction in A&E attendances for patients referred to care coordination
* 30% of patients referred have 2 or more long term health conditions

Patients who have actively worked with the service have shown an overall 38% reduction in GP attendances
3 months after being referred. This data is based on patients referred in January, February and March who
have had 3 or more GP attendances in the 3months prior to their referral.

Patient Feedback — 3 Centres PCN

“This support is the first time | have been given tools to help me manage my bi-polar. Up until this it has
always been about more tablets. On a daily basis | have started using the handout “What | can control and
what | can’t” It helps me to organise my mind. It’s helping me untangle things in my head.”

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



WO r kfo rce NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Services and
Workforce

G
o
[ =

2
)
@
S
(o]
(V]
=
£

Overview of General Practice Employees

General Practice Roles

e e -

Admin

ARRS

k ‘ Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp




Workforce — Placement Capacity Expansion NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Services and
Workforce

G
(o)
c

2

)
o
S
(o0}
(J]

=

L=

Kirklees Approach
* Maximise the use of existing placement capacity by better matching students with placements

* Increasing placement capacity:
» Increasing the number/range of placements in non-traditional settings
» Increasing the number/range of non-traditional placements in traditional settings

Increasing the number/range of innovative placement approaches:
» Rotational placements
» Hub and spoke placements
» Student lead clinics

Improving system co-ordination, planning, and support infrastructure.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Workforce — Placement Capacity Expansion NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Services and
Workforce

G
(o)
c

2

)
o
S
(o]
(V]

=

L=

The Paramedics in Social Care Environments (PISCEs) project

This project was developed in partnership with KirCA, University of Huddersfield and the University of Bradford. Funding
provided from National Health Service Education (NHSE).

AlM:
* To help integrate social care into the fundamentals of paramedic training (30 undergraduate paramedic students)

* To complete the practical experience element of the Care Certificate

CHALLENGES:

e Students coming straight from secondary education with a lack of practical exposure to essential competencies such
as caregiving and effective communication

KirCA’s ROLE:

* Involvement in initial discussions with University of Huddersfield - tailoring the scheme for Social Care Providers in

Kirklees
irklees©

. Progdotgwbmun'cqmg Qoqlgshﬁrrégagement of the sector to understand the benefits and encourage participatioﬁea“h & Care

e part o .
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




gration of
Services and
Workforce

(J]
s
£

Workforce — Placement Capacity Expansion NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

The Paramedics in Social Care Environments (PISCEs) project

Project Overview

* A 2-week placement block in care homes for paramedic students (across 15 care homes in Kirklees)

* Students are supernumerary and work normal shift patterns to experience the different challenges that working in social care can bring
* Each care home take two students at the same time

* Long arm supervision from the University

* Care Certificate ‘practical aspects’ completed whilst on the placement

Opportunities/Outcomes

* Care Homes consider hiring students part time

* Confirm if the project is feasible to run annually

* Students become more confident in caregiving and improve their communication skills

* Students understand the pressures in social care when they take up their role as a paramedic

* The possibility to role this out to other allied health professionals (Physio, OT, Dieticians)

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership



T¢ abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

A Designated Prescribing Professional (DPP) is a healthcare professional in Great Britain or Northern
Ireland with legal independent prescribing rights who supervises a health care professional during their
independent prescribing (IP) course and provides ‘sign-off’ on their competency to prescribe.

A DPP does not now have to be a doctor to supervise an IP learner. The role of DPP can be performed by
any independent prescriber including doctors, nurses and Allied Health Professionals (AHPs).

It is a requirement that a pharmacist undertaking independent prescribing training must have a named
DPP who takes overall responsibility for supervision and will determine that the IP learner is suitable for
IP annotation on their professional register.

Within the area 15 out of 30 placements have been provided by general practice settings

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



Workforce — Placement Capacity Expansion NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Placements in Independent Social Care

Services and
Workforce

G
(o)
c

2

)
o
S
(o]
(V]

=

L=

Supported KirCA to employ a placement co-ordinator role to :

e Support local universities with the sourcing, securing and monitoring of suitable, vocational social care
work placements for students on related courses.

* To organise effective marketing materials to promote and communicate the placement opportunities
available within social care.

* Build and support a network of social care providers willing to provide placement opportunities aligned
with students' learning objectives.

* Evaluate the effectiveness of placements and identify areas for improvement to enhance the overall
experience for students and social care providers.

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Workforce — Placement Capacity Expansion NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Community Led Student Clinics

Services and
Workforce

G
(o)
c

2

)
o
S
(o]
(V]

=

L=

Locala are working in several areas:
* Student Led Clinics

* Clinical fellow looking into physiotherapy Student Led Clinics to plan for these properly so that they are a
long-term success

* Leadership Placements:
* Students work in pairs to explore specific projects

* Explore student led clinics in fatigue management — increased capacity, better student learning
opportunities, wider team/organisation benefits

* Specialist Nursing Spoke Placements:

e Working with University of Huddersfield to encourage increased allocations to specialist nursing
placements to take up under-utilised capacity
Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Workforce Collaboration NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

ration of

4
Services and

Workforce

Additional Roles Reimbursement Scheme (ARRS) — Roles

(V]
s
£

Roles employed through this scheme has enabled the development of new ways of working, such as
multidisciplinary working.

Roles employed through the 9 PCNs in Kirklees are

* Clinical
» Advanced Practitioners (Pharmacists, Paramedics, First Contact Physios and Nurses)
» Pharmacy Technicians
» Physician Associates
» Paramedics

* Nursing (Mental Health Nurses, Nurse Associates and Trainees)
* Allied Health Professionals (First Contact Physio, Dietitian)

* Personalised Care (Care Coordinators, Health and Wellbeing Coaches, Social Prescribing Link Workers)

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership

 Admin (Digital and Transformation Leads, General Practice Assistants)




Workforce Collaboration NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Additional Roles Reimbursement Scheme (ARRS) — Social Prescribing Link Workers (SPLW) and Mental
Health SPLWs

Services and
Workforce

G
o
[

2

)
@
S
(o]
(V]

=

L=

* Kirklees Personalised Care (Kirklees Council) employees and trains SPLW and Mental Health SPLWs who
provide support to patients from practices/PCNs in Kirklees

* The team enables individuals to focus on “what matters to them” and make positive changes for an
improved quality of life. The vision is to promote more choice and control in people’s lives by providing
an inclusive, person-centred approach to people’s health & wellbeing. Enabling holistic conversations to
encourage lasting change as what matters to you matters to us.

* |n Quarter 1 of 2024/2025 the below referrals were made from practices in Kirklees to the Personalised
Care team.

» 1189 Social Prescribing Link Worker referrals
» 209 MH Social Prescribing Link Worker referrals

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Workforce Collaboration NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

ration of

4
Services and

Workforce

Additional Roles Reimbursement Scheme (ARRS) — Social Prescribing Link Workers (SPLW) and Mental
Health SPLWs

(V]
s
£

Reducing Demand and Improving Access

e Patients who have actively worked with the service have shown an overall reduction in GP attendances
and A&E attendances. This data is based on patients referred in January, February and March
* 3 or more GP attendances in the 3months prior to their referral.

* 1 or more A&E attendances in the 3months prior to their referral.

Reducing Demand on | No of patients | 3 months 3 months Increase/

prior durlng Decrease
Practices -376 -38%
A&E 119 204 88 -116 -57%

The activity will continue to be measured over a 6-month period to identify if there has been a sustained
change in accessing appointments.
Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp




Workforce Collaboration NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

ration of
Services and

Additional Roles Reimbursement Scheme (ARRS) — Mental Health Pharmacy Team

Workforce

(o0}
(J]
=
£

Blended Mental Health Pharmacists Model Covering all 9 Kirklees PCNs

General details of service to be offered:

. o Medication reviews for complex mental health regimens
Implementation

o Patient consultations and medication counselling
. . o Empowering patients to make informed decisions on their care plan
Role Whole time equivalent Start date o Medication reconciliation post mental health discharge
(wte) o Rationalising and optimising medication, mental health medications (for people with

severe mental health problems, particularly those with complex co-morbid physical
Lead Pharmacist 0.5 January 2023 health problems)

o Answering queries from other practitioners
Advanced Clinical 2.00 January 2023 o Prescribing medications for mental health related conditions
Pharmacist o Switching medications
o Signposting
. . o Discharge follow up
Foundation Pharmacist 1.00 January 2023 o Providing mental health support for those with long term physical health conditions
.. L o Writing policy
Medlcllr!es Optimisation 2.00 January 2023 o Education and training
Technician o Deprescribing
o Assessing overuse and suitability of PRN medications
o Medication advice — including use of herbal and OTC remedies|

o Addressing adherence issues, poor communication, drug errors

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Workforce Collaboration NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Additional Roles Reimbursement Scheme (ARRS) — Mental Health Pharmacy Team

Services and
Workforce

G
(o)
c

2

)
o
S
(o]1]
(J]

=

L=

Outcomes and Networking

Our work outcomes @ Our networking

e « Attend meetings across PCNs WYICB

» We have contacted 462 number of patients. Develop links with social ibe hvsical health

» We have conducted a 1139 review of medication for patients ’ evcet.tt)_p INKS ‘I:lvll-ltS tsﬁf(l-a p{ﬁsc" . rs'sf #ST:H :cap. GP based
(e.g. antidepressant, STOMP, promethazine, as part of SPA MDT, PIACUONETLS, AL s e S 55
etc.) pharmacy teams.

» We have followed up 427 patients after discharge from MH « Linkin with our inpatient colleagues

inpatient services and made 182 interventions.

» We have updated 268 GP patient records so that it now includes
specialist secondary care mental health medications. + Attend national level STOMP meetings and training around
* We have received 53 queries from our colleagues in primary care antidepressant deprescribing.

» Provide educational sessions for our primary care colleagues.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Integrated Workforce Offers NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Staff Development: Health and Care Apprenticeship Programme

Services and
Workforce

G
o
c

2

)
@
S
(o]
(V]

=

L=

e 2 Programmes:
» Senior Leader Higher Apprenticeship [Level 7]
» Professional Manager Apprenticeship [Level 5]
Started 2023, second cohorts for 2024 just commenced
Around 40 learners per programme
Benefits:
» Individual learning and development
» Team/organisation benefits

HUDDERSFIELD

H'—_' !:IDI? I'r-F ELD BUSINESS SCHOOL

> Health and care System beneﬁts Senior Leader Higher Apprenticeship (Level 7)
it . . For Health and Care Sectors across Calderdale
> Helps to utilise apprenticeship levy and Kirkleos

» Joint working with University of Huddersfield A commse-sormblatag practical e Vi somtieel Iering o gafe

professional gualification from the Chartered Managemeant
Institute (CMI} and a Post-Graduate Diploma From Huddersfield
Business School.

Developed in collaberation with the Kirklees Health and Care Partnership ., ,t@ $
and Calderdale Cares Partnership, the course is designed o encourage Hf" =
jproviders Lo learn together,

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Integrated Workforce Offers NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Health and Wellbeing Offers

Services and
Workforce

G
(o)
c

2

)
o
S
(o0}
(J]

=

L=

Range of Health and Wellbeing Offers to support staff, including:

e Community Schwartz rounds

e Compassionate Leadership Programme

e Compassionate Leadership Communities of Practice Network
e Social Care Innovation Programme

e Bite size virtual sessions

We are

compassionate
andinclusive

We are kind and treat people with
compassion, courtesy and respect

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Recovery of Access to Primary Care

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Primary Care Access Recovery Plan

Empower
patients

Implement new

Modern General
Practice Access
approach

Build capacity

Cut bureaucracy

Improving NHS
App functionality

Roll-out of digital
telephony

Growing multi-
disciplinary teams

Improving the

primary-secondary

care interface

Increasing self-
referral pathways

Easier digital
access to help
tackle 8am rush

Expand GP
specialty training

Building on the
‘Bureaucracy
Busting
Concordat’

Expanding
community
pharmacy

Care navigation
and continuity

Retention and
return of
experienced GPs

Streamlining IIF
indicators and
freeing up
resources

Rapid
assessment
and response

Priority of
primary care in
new housing
developments



e¢ abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

* In May 2023, NHS England published a two-year delivery plan for recovering access to primary care
and to aim to take some off the pressure off General Practice

* Since the plan’s publication, record numbers of general practice (GP) appointments were delivered
alongside the expansion of pharmacy services.

* There has been sustained significant demand on primary care and rates of consultations remain much
higher than pre-covid pandemic levels.

 The focus in the second year of the plan has been to support practices to make full use of digital
telephony capabilities and enabling practices to have a single view of all requests whether these are
online, phone or walk in.

* Theinterface between primary and secondary care also remains an area of focus

* NHS England will begin to share data on the number of calls to 111 in core hours with primary care
networks (PCN) clinical directors, to support quality improvement, so practices only divert to 111 in
exceptional circumstances

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



Appointments in General Practice — Aug 24 NHS

o
O
=8 ;
7)) NHS West Yorkshire
8 z' Integrated Care Board
©
8 E Change
< .= from
E Previous
rall Appointments Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar year
2013720 124,775 189,886 | 177,708 | 202,778 [175,365 202 500 |230103 | 202361 183201 208 311,183,393 | 190,232
202021 136,055 | 135,133 | 172,804 | 189,224 167 229 224 921 | 222 640 206507 196 470 152 062 | 180,256 | 215,089 99,723
Q021122 193,698 | 185058 | 221,775 | 215,550 (197 822 248298 | 240,275 245 642 | 207,038 | 204 806 200,581 | 235416 | 365378
2022/23 192 080 | 220.835 | 211,517 | 212,849 |216 146 247,779 | 264532 261652 | 232 310 | 254 116 232,706 273,645 224 402
2023724 212330249392 | 267, 312 | 257,789 |257 330, 294 538 | 301,139 | 281,796 | 238 157 294 641 | 260 876 | 237004 | 341,628
Monthly
e 270,921 | 272,498 | 250,367 | 288,880 | 249,792 Change
Change from the same - -
point last year 2023/24 | 58,091 | 23106 | 16,945 | 31,091 | 7,588 l13 595
Change from previous - - '
imonth 33,017 | 14577 | 22131 | 38,513 | 39.088
320,000
300,000
280,000
260,000
240,000
220,000
200,000
180,000
160,000
140,000
120,000
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Mov Dec Jan Feb Mar .
Kirklees

—— 201920 202021 ————202122 ———2022[23 ———=202324 =—a=m2024/25 e Linear (2024125) Health & Care
TICAILII IV arc @ ar I.IIGIJIIIP paﬂnersh'p




= ' ' | P ' DNA
h -
Y Appointments in General Practice NHS
) = NHS West Yorkshire
e
8 z' Integrated Care Board
o ®©
— E Change from
=50 DNA Tracking Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar |Previous year
(a8
2019/20 8626 | 9026 | 5149 | 0885 | 8475 9440 | 11,438 /10095 94094 | D430 | 8710 | 7378
2020121 2576 | 2323 | 3265 | 4069 | 3930 6,667 | 6400 | 5879 | 5573 | 5067 | 4709 | 5132 54 356
021122 4817 | 4631 | 6190 | 6274 | 6,021 11,030 | 9654 | 9125 | 7902 | 6821 | 6,385 | 7,859 31,110
2022123 6675 | 7649 | T411 | 7,902 | 7.753 10,484 11,950 10362 | 9168 | 9079 | 8300 | 9918 19.920
2023124 7437 | 8630 | 9062 | 5468 | 8,834 107011023 9538 | 8431 | 9505 | 8713 | 8378 2 460
Monthly
2024125 8,819 | 8,669 | 8180 | 9.768 | 8,002 Change
Change from the same point last - -
Change from previous month 441 150 430 | 1579 | 1.676
13,500
11,500
9,500
7,500
5500
3,500
1,500
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Mowv Dec Jan Feb Mar
—— 1920 202021 ———202122 ——2022023 ——2023024 ———2024{25 - Linear (2024/25) Kirkl @
IrKiees
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Appointments in General Practice — Phone and

g NHS
(@) (¢} °
SO Video -
7 NHS West Yorkshire
8 Z‘ Integrated Care Board
o ®©
&’ e
'
Q.
2019/20 9522 | 9722 | 9700 | 11,960 | 11310 | 13168 | 13571 | 12123 | 11,799 | 13 155 | 11,330 | 20.731
2020/21 49830 | 50786 | 67,507 | 71.994 | 62 418 | 76.026 | 74594 | 73.853 | 63.018 | 65,442 | 65.007 | 76,580 | 645,054
2021/22 65162 | 60.763 | 66 566 | 59,862 | 52.130 | 57.471 | 49,499 | 46,401 | 39,520 | 41583 | 39270 | 44745 | 179173
2022/23 34,074 | 30,517 | 37543 | 35.903 | 35,035 | 36,630 | 35434 | 40581 | 34,851 | 36780 | 32,319 | 37772 | 185,633
2023724 20788 | 38 364 | 42 612 | 42570 | 42,285 | 41533 | 45 580 | 45677 | 40,602 | 40 158 | 45003 | 46236 | 72150
Monthly
pLbe i 50,503 | 51,689 | 46,865 | 55,432 | 49 487 Change
Change from the same point last
ear 2023/24 20715 | 13.325 | 4.253 | 12,862 | 7.202 "'1“7'*
Change from previous month |, 557 | 4 405 | 4304 | 3567 | 5045
90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Maowv Dec Jan Feb Iar
e D120 e 2020/2] b 2021/22 b D022} e 202324 b D024/25  veeeees Lingar (2024/25) @
Kirklees
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Appointments in General Practice — Face to Face NHS

o
(@)
=8 ,
) NHS West Yorkshire
8 z' Integrated Care Board
o ®©
& =
-
o
2013/20 154,428(158.519|146,478 | 167,815|143,052 165,597 | 186,376 164,660148,274 171,046 149,277 133,406
2020121 68,399 | 71,505 | 90,019 |100,141| 90,969 |125 128|120,730/116,901(112,065|103,000|102,271|127,353| 650 957
2021/22 115,630(112.880|139,204 130 584 131,459 163,345 | 166,041 175,986 148.306| 146,673 146,219 |171,820| 519975
2022/23 142,040(163.102|156,300| 158,816 | 163,335 188,352, 200,946 | 196,192|175,333 196,629 | 181,445 208,947 373 700
2023/24 161,054(186.576|197.270/120,561| 187,931 218,466 220,233 204,983 |169.862| 213 556 194,796 187,794 200 636
Monthly
2024725 192,452193,043 177 833|204,003 175,877 Change
Change from the same point - -
st year 2023/24 31,398 | 6,467 | 19,437 | 14532 | 12,054 1_13 -
hange from previous month | , 655 | 591 | 15210 | 26.260 | 28.216

230,000
210,000
190,000
170,000
150,000
130,000 —
110,000

90,000

70,000

50,000

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Mov Dec Jan Feb Mar
e JOIH20 = 2020021 e F021(22 et P2 HZT] e Q2324 et FOZA2E e Linear (2024/25) @
Kirklees

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




@
.
O ®
L0
2 >
Qs
(O )

O £
<
a

Appointments in General Practice — within 14 days

-IHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

2019/20 136,320(140,142 128 878/ 150,357 | 127 488|145 591|163,884| 143,830/ 132,435 (152,580 133,438 137 548

2020121 110,155|117,677|152,524| 164,060 | 142,946 |179,327|177,066|172,042| 164,120|153,479 /155,226 188,287 184,418
2021122 164,109/ 157,523 /186,297 179,714 162,287 | 189,192| 188,746/ 194,122/ 166,042 | 167,765 167,751/192,548 239187
2022123 154,006|175,509| 164,028| 167,835 169,658 | 181,235|196,507 | 202,531/ 182,577|200,079 /183,901 (211,535 73305
2023124 162,065|193,057| 207,060/ 200,423 | 197 553|206,683|225,606|216,426|181,646|227,895 207,558 204,126 240 697
Sl 209,424|210,769 192,929 224,204 |194,360 ::::::
Change from the same point - -

last year 2023124 47,359 | 17.712 | 18,131 | 23.871 | 3193 l 13.3%
Change from previous month | ;05 | | 45 1:-',_340 31,365 29,;;34

240,000
220,000
200,000
180,000
160,000
140,000
120,000

100,000
Apr May

—— 0120 2020021

Jun

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire

Health and Care Partnership

Jul

—— 2021122

Aug

Sep

—— 02223

Oct

Mo Dec

—— 2324 (24725

Jan

Feb

-wseeeee Linear (2024/25)

Kirklees @

Health & Care
Partnership



6€ abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

43 Kirklees GP practices have been financially supported to move to a Modern General Practice Access (MGPA) model.

Modern general practice is the foundation of a transformation journey to better align capacity with need, improve
patient experience and improve the working environment for general practice staff by:

optimising contact channels; offering patient choice of access channel (telephone, online and in person) via highly
usable and accessible practice websites, online consultation tools and improved telephone systems.

structured information gathering at the point of patient contact (regardless of contact channel) to understand what
is being asked of the service.

using one care navigation (and workflow) process across all access channels to assess and prioritise need safely and
fairly, and to efficiently get patients to the right healthcare professional or service, in the appropriate time frame
(including consideration of continuity of care) moving away from a ‘first come first served approach’.

better allocating existing capacity to need, making full use of a multi-professional primary care team, community
services and ‘self access’ options where appropriate, and helping GPs and practice staff to optimise use of their
time to where it’'s needed most.

building capability in general practice teams to work together and to access, understand and use data, digital tools
and shared knowledge to lead, plan, implement, improve and sustain change.
Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



0t abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

* For some conditions general practice involvement is not necessary if it is clear to patients where
to get care and it is clinically safe to do so directly. This is more convenient for patients and frees
up valuable practice time. This is already a reality for some conditions, but we will increase the
number of self-refer options, guided by clinical advice.

* We also want to help patients care for themselves. We want to make it easier for them to
monitor certain long-term conditions at home, such as high blood pressure, where it is clinically
safe, and make it easier for practices to review their patients’ self-monitoring. 20% of patients
consult their GPs for problems that are non-clinical or social in nature and NHS England will
continue to support social prescribing link workers who improve patient outcomes and reduce
pressure on primary care.

* These include selected community musculoskeletal services, audiology for older people including
hearing aid provision, weight management services, community podiatry, and wheelchair and

community equipment services Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



T abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

1. Weight Management services - Kirklees Council, Kirklees Wellness Service
2.  Community Podiatry - Locala

3. Wheelchair Services - Ross Care, self referral for follow up's, initial referral required of confirmation
of need

4. Community equipment services - Can order against catalogue - if more specialist needs a referral
from HCP.

5. Falls service - Kirklees Counts & Locala.

6. Physiotherapy - Service has been reviewed and in a procurement process. Self-referrals will be
considered as part of any new model from providers (Mobilisation: April 2025)

7. Audiology - Service currently under review, working with Leeds, plan to deliver same specification
across West Yorkshire. (Mobilisation: September 2025)
»  Wax removal
» Hearing aid provision
»  ENT community pathway Kir|<|ees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



2y abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Pharmacy First was introduced in January 2024 with the ambition of freeing up GP
appointments for patients who need them most.

*  Pharmacy will supply appropriate medicines for 7 common conditions including earache, sore

throat, and urinary tract infections, aiming to address health issues before they get worse.

*  Community pharmacies offer a more convenient way to access healthcare that includes support

with healthy eating, exercise, stopping smoking, monitoring your blood pressure,

contraception, flu and covid vaccinations.

*  Asurvey found that 90% of patients who sought guidance from a community pharmacy within

the past year reported receiving good advice.

*  We are beginning to gather data on the use of these new pathways.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



Improving Access — Pharmacy First NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

@
.
O ®
L0
2 >
Qs
(O )

O £
<-E
a

Accessing Pharmacy First Services

The following table shows the 7 conditions pharmacists can manage across various age ranges.

Clinical pathway Age range

Acute otitis media* 1to 17 years
Impetigo 1 year and over
Infected insect bites 1 year and over
Shingles 18 years and over
Sinusitis 12 years and over
Sore throat 5 years and over
Uncomplicated urinary tract infections Women 16-64 years

* Distance selling pharmacies will not complete consultations for acute otitis media.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




(] °
o= Improving Access — NHS App Uptake NHS
o
7)) = NHS West Yorkshire
8 z' Integrated Care Board
o ®©
2 -g Monthly National Downloads - Apple, Android Monthly Registrations @ | P9 Registrations d 50% of GP Patients 13+
(a1 : . Registered for NHS App
420 343 Running Total ] Running Total
40,939,009 2100 \ 197,240
soM 20K- 200K 80%
M 5055 0%
2M

20M 10K 4 100K

T II 0%
oM Illlllllllllnllllll“ll““ o oK meeelnmils )
$ 238238238238 35382%2 S8235823382338333823583
0%
Monthly NHS App Logins Monthly Appointments Managed B cancelied [ Booked
134,567 1,312
V-24. 7% ¥-26.3%
200K
_—f_
150K \ 2K
100K 1K
B0k 1K
0K 0K
b= b= b= = = b= b= =, = = =, = = =
= o e = = S5 — — —
s o = 2 g 3 3 g 8 5 5 & 5 E
Kirklees @
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care
Health and Care Partnership

Partnership




(] °
= Improving Access — NHS A Usage NHS
B ©
) NHS West Yorkshire
7, Z. Integrated Care Board
T . .
Q Decreasing usage figures
R =
< .: Primary Care Appointment Booked Primary Care Appointment Cancelled Repeat Prescriptions Ordered
o 947.0 365.0 12,996
v 24% v-31% ¥-29%
18K
1200
500 16K
1000 14K
400
12K
800
00 10K
600 ”
200 «
400
4K
100
200
2K
0 0 0K
Jan2024  Feb2024  Mar2024  Apr2024  May2024  Jun2024  Jul2024 Jan2024  Feb2024  Mar2024  Apr2024  May2024  Jun2024  Jul2024 Jan 2024 Feb 2024 Mar 2024 Apr2024 May 2024 Jun 2024 Jul 2024
Record Views Monthly Logins
100,145 134,567
¥-19% v -25%
10
180K
; - - - . .
0K 140K
Jan2024 Feb 2024 Mar 2024 Apr 2024 May 2024 Jun 2024 Jul 2024
120K
Detail Coded Record Views Summary Coded Record Views 100K
98,555 87,784
¥-19% ¥ -18%
60K
100K
1. 40K
50K 20K
0K
0K

Feb2024  Mar2024  Apr2024 May 2024 Jun 2024 Jul 2024 Jan2024  Feb2024  Mar2024  Apr2024  May 2024  Jun 2024 Jul2024




Improving Access — GP Practice Total

[
o5 . i NHS
oo Appointments (West Yorkshire) NHS West Yorkshire
§ E Integrated Care Board
gE
Q.
On average On average On average On average On average
1,324,030 70.1% 45.3% 83.8% 42.4%
2 appointments of appointments are | | of appointments are of appointments are | | of appointments are
0 per month Face to Face Same Day within 14 Days witha GP
) 40000000 = = &
2 0 09
9oN1Ra0 SAME DAY C
g & i SERVICE N
On average On average On average On average On average
1,402,203 74.0% 44.0% 81.6% 40.9%
2 appointments of appointments are of appointments are of appointments are of appointments are
0 per month Face to Face Same Day within 14 Days witha GP
2 (I EX XX = =0 A
3 = 1= AME DAY @ @ '
% = | Ee: il




Improving Access — GP Practice Total

(<))
o . . NHS'
=9 Appointments (West Yorkshire) NHS West Yorkshire
8 E ntegrate dare boart
SE
- On average On average On average On average On average
1,402,203 74.0% 44.0% 81.6% 40.9%
appointments of appointments are of appointments are of appointments are of appointments are
per month Face to Face Same Day within 14 Days witha GP
00000000 LE_| =0 A
" == AME DAY (9 @ '
A Rl SeRVICE il
On average On average On average On average On average
1,447,500 72.0% 43.4% 81.1% 39.8%
appointments of appointments are of appointments are of appointments are of appointments are
per month Face to Face Same Day within 14 Days with a GP
CIIEXEET] B=0 -
— i ms I SAME DAY @ 02
SiQl): 3 SERVICE o I




Improving Access — Digital Highlights NHS
NHS West Yorkshire

Q
O ®
L0
2 >
Qs
(O )

O £
<-E
a

Telephony:-

Since May 2023 34 practices have been supported to transfer to new cloud-based telephone
systems or have their systems upgraded in line with the Delivery Plan for Recovering Access
to Primary Care

Prospective Records Access:-

All Kirklees practices now offer prospective records access to patients, allowing patients to
view their GP record via the NHS APP

Register with GP Surgery Service:-

As of 16/9/24 44/64 practices offering registration service on-line, remaining 20 practices
due to go live by end October 2024

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Improving Access — Online Consultations NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Kirklees Place Overall Online Consultations per month

@
.
O ®
L0
2 >
Qs
(O )

O £
<.E
a

1]
Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Mow-23 Dec-23 lan-24 Feb-24 Kar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 @
Kirklees

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




0g abed

GP PATIENT SURVEY

2024 survey
Headline findings

INHS

Access Em—

Ease of contacting GP practice

50% 48% 45%

easy on the easy using easy using the
phone practice website NHS App

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

Access

83%

said that overall, the
reception and
administrative
team at their GP
practice are helpful

Access

67%

said their overall
experience of
contacting their GP
practice was good

GP PATIENT SURVEY

o
1,
.

GP PATIENT SURVEY

Access
How patients last contacted their GP
practice

68%

0,

17% 14%
;B am
Online Inperson  Another way

—— PATIENT SURVEY
Access —_—

Knew next steps?

Of those who had tried to contact their
GP practice

r 07 knew next steps
l 72 /o within 2 days
[ () knew next steps
_<, 5 /0 after 2 or more days
r 0, did not know next
ml 1 7 /0 steps

07 could not contact their
5 A) GP practice

"

GP PATIENT SURVEY

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Kirklees@

Health & Care
Partnership



TG abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

* The GP Patient Survey National Report https://gp-

patient.co.uk/surveysandreports provides an extensive analysis of all
guestions.

* Results are presented for West Yorkshire by PCN.

* The questions changed this year which makes year on year comparison
difficult.

* The Valleys PCN ranks as the highest performing across West Yorkshire for
the third consecutive year.

* Practices and PCNs are asked to review their results, discuss them with
their Patient Reference Groups, within their PCN and these are also picked
up as part of an annual practice visit with the ICB Primary Care Team

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp


https://gp-patient.co.uk/surveysandreports
https://gp-patient.co.uk/surveysandreports

Shared Referral Pathways (ShaRP) NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

y Care

and Hospital
Referrals

o)
)
7
s
(5
Q£
<-=
a

ShaRP encourages the use of Advice and Guidance and e-consultation processes.

Advice and Guidance (A&G) services are a clinical advice, enabling a patient’s care to be managed in the most appropriate setting,
strengthening shared decision making and avoiding unnecessary outpatient activity. Advice and Guidance (A&G) services are a key part
of the National Elective Care Recovery and Transformation Programme’s work. A&G provides primary care with continued access to
specialist clinical advice, enabling a Patients care to be managed in the most appropriate setting, strengthening shared decision making
and avoiding unnecessary outpatient activity.

What is Advice and Guidance?

A&G is defined as non-face-to-face activity delivered by consultant-led services which can be:

« Synchronous (for example, a telephone call)
« Asynchronous (enabled electronically through the NHS e-Referral Service, or through other agreed IT platforms or email addresses)

By providing a digital communication channel, A&G allows a clinician (often in primary care) to seek advice from another (usually a
specialist) prior to or instead of referral. Reasons why a clinician may wish to seek advice and guidance include:

o Asking another clinician or specialist for their advice on a treatment plan.
o Asking for clarification regarding a patient’s test results.

o Seeking advice on the appropriateness of a referral.

« lIdentifying the most clinically appropriate service to refer a patient into.

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Care
pital

Yy
referrals

oS

o)
)
7
s
(5
Q£
<-=
a

and h

Shared Referral Pathways (ShaRP) NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Why use Advice and Guidance?

A&G services help transform the way referrals are managed by improving the interface and facilitating shared decision making between
primary and secondary care. Through better enabled communication, A&G provides GPs with access to consultant advice on
investigations, interventions and potential referrals. This helps manage non-urgent (elective) patients in the most appropriate setting,
helping reduce unnecessary referrals into secondary care.

To note, Advice and Guidance is the national service available to all General Practice. A&G is accessed via the ~ Electronic Referral
Service platform when referrals are made to Calderdale and Huddersfield Foundation Trust specialties. For referrals to The Mid
Yorkshire Teaching NHS Trust the platform and process is referred to as e-consultation.

In 2023/2024 there were ~29,000 A&G/consultation messages recorded between primary and secondary care.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership



NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Reablement Support, Hospital
Avoidance and Support at or Closer
to Home

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




GG obed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

The following section describes the Kirklees Home First Discharge pathway and the services which support each level.

The new model is based on ‘home’ being the preferred destination and moves away from the previous D2A bed model.
The D2A beds have been replaced with Recovery beds.

The home first discharge pathway should be described to patients as:

‘When you are ready for discharge, we will try to get you home, with some support if you need it. If you need some
extra support for your recovery, you may be transferred from hospital to a ‘Recovery bed’ for a period of up to 4
weeks,. During this time, the Recovery bed team will do all they can to support you to get ready to go home. If you
need to stay in the Recovery bed setting for longer than 4 weeks, you may be charged depending on your financial
assessment.

The Recovery beds are based at Netherton, Huddersfield.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



=
[=
=
S
&
@)
O

Patient
reviewed
by Kirklees
ITOCHub |pd
to identify
discharge

Home First
Challenge

Home is the
preferred
destination

pathway

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

Pathway 0
Simple Discharge
[Carers Count
Community Transport
Age UK}

Pathway 1
Home First Service
[Kirklees Council)

Pathway 2a
Intermediate Care
(Locala & Kirklees
Council)

Pathway 2b
Recovery
Hub*
[Kirklees Council &
Localg; Independent
Care Homes)

Pathway 3
Long Term
Care/Trusted

Assessment
(Care Homes,/Kirklees
Care Association)

* In-reach Rehabilitation support to dementia patients in care home settings

Kirklees Home First Discharge Pathway

Providing a support offer to Carers post discharge and a
transport home/settling in service

Providing reablement and admission avoidance (rapid
response) support at home (including night time care and
support where needed) for up to 4 weeks, to recover or
improve level of independent living

Providing person centred rehabilitation to maximise potential
and increase independence in bedded unit or own home for
up to 6 weeks

Providing lower-level rehabilitation in a community recovery
bed aimed at people requiring recovery time, those awaiting
a package of care {up to 4 weeks stay} and those who are
non-weight bearing (up to & weeks stay)

Providing long term packages of care to patients identified
with nursing / EMI residential or EMI nursing need.

Supported by Trusted Assessor roles acting on behalf of the
care sector to identify appropriate care home placements
following Social Care Act assessment

NHS
Volunteer
Responders

Supported
by
Kirklees
ITOC Team

NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Kirklees©

Health & Care
Partnership



)G abed

Home without any
new support

Kirklees Home First Discharge pathway
The patient is ready to be discharged home without any new support.

Community Transport and Age UK can take patients home from hospital and settle them back in.
Carer Support can call carers to see how we are doing.
NHS Volunteers Responders can also provide check-in and chat calls and support with some activities.

Home with new
support

The patient is ready to be discharged home, but needs some support at home to help him/her be as independent as they
can be.

The Home First Reablement Team will help the patient be as independent as they can be by supporting them with things
like meal preparation and self-care.

Intermediate Care

The patient is ready to be discharged from hospital, but not ready to go home yet.

He/she needs extra support to regain their independence and will be cared for in an Intermediate bed setting until they
are safe to go home.

The Intermediate Care Team will support patient needs in the Intermediate Care bed setting. The patient will receive
support from a range of people, including nurses, therapists and carers. Together, a plan will be agreed with the patient
based on their abilities, needs and wishes to help them regain their independence.

Recovery Bed

The patient is ready to be discharged from hospital, but not ready to go home yet.

He/she needs extra support and recovery time and will be cared for in a Recovery bed setting until they are safe to go
home.

The patient will receive support from a range of people, including therapists and carers. Together, a plan will be agreed
with the patient based on their abilities, needs and wishes to help them recover and maintain their independence.

Long Term Care

The patient is no longer able to be looked after safely at home. It is in their best interest to move into a care home.

The Care Home staff will support the patients’ needs. Together, a plan will be agreed based on the patient’s abilities,
needs and wishes to keep him/her at their best.




Kirklees Home First Discharge Pathway NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Achievements:

=
[=
=
S
&
@)
O

* Carers Count providing support for up to 35 carers a week for each Acute Trust
* 382 North Kirklees patients supported home with Age UK

* Increased Reablement offer > 385 people supported each week from October 2024 (average 3 days from referral to
receipt of service)

* Achieved the additional 14 people going home first rather than to a temporary bed setting
* Improvement work with Discharge ITOC team and processes

* Recovery Bed Hub at Moorlands Grange now fully staffed (40 beds)/reduction in the need for spot purchased
recovery beds

* Night Sitting service fully established
* Trusted Assessors working with 60 care homes in Kirklees

* Creation of a Kirklees Discharge Dashboard which closely monitors activity

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Pathway 1 — Home First Service (including Nights Service)

* The Home First Service helps people to regain the skills and confidence needed to live independently at home, particularly after
an illness or a stay in hospital.

* The Home First Service is a short-term service, provided in the home which is offered to people who have the potential to recover
or improve their level of independence. This could include:

» Support to practice daily activities such as cooking and bathing to help regain skills and get confidence back

Finding new ways to do some things to make people feel safer and more confident

Looking at other options which may help to support independence at home. For example, use of assistive
technology, equipment or alterations to the home

Supporting with therapy plans, if prescribed by an physiotherapist or occupational therapist

Night-time care and support, providing a full wrap around offer through night visits or night sits

V.V YV V VYV V

0—2-hour admission avoidance where required.

* The service is available free of charge for up to 4 weeks. After 4 weeks a person led needs assessment will be done, and the
amount paid based on a financial assessment. To get this service a Care Act Assessment is required for eligibility (Determination
of eligibility under the Care Act ) and the person needs to be willing and able to relearn how to carry out everyday skills and tasks.

Kirklees@

o Proud to be part of West vor ey Contact: Julie Bacon (Kirklees Council) Julie.Bacon@kirklees.gov.uk Health & Care
.ﬁ. Health and Care Partnership Partnership




>\ i [ ) )
£ Kirklees Home First Discharge Pathway NHS
-] NHS West Yorkshire
E CHFT Discharges into Reablement Integrated Care Board
S o [pEeecsimiananssane sdeanS L na s s
O
) 51 B4 53 69 73 47 53 [31:] 69 95 94 75 T2 I 56 81 79 -2 l
Pathway 1 Discharge- Reablement

Discharged to:

51 63 Ly 68 72 45 56 &7 68 93 9 74 69 74 54 79 79 0 >
Usual place of residence
Temporary place of residence when usually

resident elsewhere (includes hotel, residential 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
educational establishment)

Care Home With Nursing 1 2 1 1
Patient died 1 2 2 2 1

Other (Inc. NHS other hospital provider - ward
for general PATIENTS or the younger
physically disabled, Non-NHS (other than
Local Authority) run Care Home, An
Organisation responsible for forced
repatriation)

CHFT Kirklees patients- Pathway 1 Discharge- Reablement

100

20

. ~_"

40

20

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Mow-23 Dec-23 lan-24 Feb-24 hMar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24
Kirklees @
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Kirklees Home First Discharge Pathway NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

=
[=
=
S
&
@)
O

Night Service
200
750
700
Mar-24 | Apr-24 May-24|Jun-24| Jul-24 Aug-24| from |Direction| 530
MNumber of patients referred month 600
into Night Service 550
566 | 571 | 701 | 668 | 752 | 656 96 l 500
Kirklees total 450
400
Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24
=t irklees total
600
500
Change
utcome Kirklees total - Mar-24 | Apr-24 May-24|Jun-24/| Jul-24 Aug- from |Direction| 400
bile response month
300
229 210 242 230 291 236 -15 l — -
Mmbulance Avoided 200 ———— N
12 13 9 12 8 7 -1 l
Ambulance Called 100
324 342 445 47 492 412 -a80 l
No Further Support Needed 0 e e T————
Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24
0 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 ar P & H Y e
Onward Referral e A ibula nce Avoided =t Anibulance Called
=#—No Further Support Needed = Onward Referral @
Kirklees
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




ed

)

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Pathway 2a — Intermediate Care

The Intermediate care service will provide support to people for up to 6 weeks in a community Intermediate Care Bed setting or in the
person’s own home. The team will help people to recover from an episode of acute illness, a fall or operation to maximise their
independence and enable them to resume living at home.

The bedded unit is provided at Ings Grove, Mirfield where the Intermediate Care beds are hosted. The unit is supported by a joint
team from both Health and Social Care. Personal care is provided by the Social Care staff with health care and rehabilitation provided
by Locala clinical Intermediate Care team.

To access Intermediate Care the person needs to be medically stable and in the need of extra rehabilitation to cope at home. People
not coping at home due to recent iliness but who want to remain independent may also access the service.

The Intermediate Care team provide 24-hour support and care at Ings Grove. Therapists and care staff work with residents to ensure
that they become more independent and can carry out day to day activities. Residents are encouraged to participate in daily
rehabilitation. Discussions with residents and families are put in place to plan the person’s return home and identify any support
needs.

This service may provide home-based intermediate care within the 6-week period to continue rehabilitation, provided that the home
is a suitable and safe environment. The Kirklees ITOC Hub may identify some people as suitable for Intermediate Care Support at
home, directly on discharge. These patients will have the option to step up into the Intermediate Care Bed setting if required.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp

N.B. The Intermediate Care acceptance criteria is currently under review



Kirklees Home First Discharge Pathway

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

KPI outcomes for IMC for Q1

=
[=
=
S
&
@)
O

* 90% of patient overall experience reported good or higher —95.45%
* 80% of patients will be discharged within 6 weeks — 86.96%

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Pathway 2b — Recovery beds

The Kirklees Council Recovery beds are based at Moorlands Grange (Netherton, Huddersfield) and provides a
single, consolidated bed base of up to 40 beds to aid post-discharge recovery and allow recuperation time
alongside providing a low-level rehabilitation for people not quite ready follow the home first pathway home.

The bed base will also accommodate people who are awaiting a package of care to go home and those who are
non-weight bearing (NWB).

Length of stay in a Recovery bed is expected to be up to 4 weeks (6 weeks for NWB) with an aim to support

people to go home earlier if possible, with appropriate support to meet the person’s assessed social care and
ongoing medical needs in the community.

Patients diagnosed with advanced dementia will be supported in a Recovery bed within a care home setting in
the community.

People in Recovery beds are supported by the Kirklees ITOC Discharge Team.

Any Recovery bed stay beyond 4 weeks (6 weeks for NWB) would require a care act assessment to be
undertaken by the social work team.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



=
[=
=
S
&
@)
O

Kirklees Home First Discharge Pathway NHS

Recovery Beds Data

Morth Kirklees! MYTT

Change
in month Mar-24 | Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 |Aug-24 m Direction
bed
22 23 23 21 18 17 -1 l
Kirklees total
8 10 17 10 1 [ -5 l
South Kirklees/ CHFT
14 13 11 11 7 11 4 T
Morth Kirklees/ MYTT
Change
Discharged in month Mar-24 | Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 |Aug-24 nf:’::li Direction
recovery bed numbers
19 2 30 25 15 syl 16 T
Kirklees total
9 9 14 10 11 16 5 T
South Kirklees/ CHFT
10 12 16 15 4 15 11 T

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

30

25

20

15

10

35
a0
25
20
15
10

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

—ae [irklees total =—e—South Kirklees/ CHFT —e—MNorth Kirklees/ MYTT

W

Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

=t [(irklees total =#*=South Kirklees/ CHFT =*=Morth Kirklees/ MYTT

Kirklees@

Health & Care
Partnership



Pathway 2b — Kirklees ITOC Discharge Team

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

The Kirklees ITOC Discharge Team provide initial holistic assessment within 48 hours of admission into
Recovery bed which helps inform development of an individualised rehabilitation plan and clearly stages any
therapy or ongoing health/social care needs.

The team will have a daily presence (during the hours of 8am to 5pm) within the Recovery Hub unit
supporting staff and patients to implement personalised care and support plans which encourage
reablement.

The team will also provide in-reach to dementia patients staying in care home recovery beds.

Length of stay in the recovery beds is up to 4 weeks, with earlier discharge and support by the team at home
where appropriate.

The team will also support discharge from the Recovery bed setting by arranging any equipment and
referrals onto other services for post discharge support.

Kirklees ITOC Discharge Team — Tel: 0303 330 8999

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



Kirklees Adult Social Care Change Programme

Scope W

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

=
'c
=
S
&
@)
O

To ensure that our residents experience good adult social care outcomes that maximise independence in line with the Vision for Adult Social
Care, within the resources available and the ability to mitigate external pressures such as the impact of reform and increases in demand.

-

/_ FRONT DOOR —\

Supporting our residents with
a robust universal offer that
prevents need for Adult Social
Care or reduces formal need.
Note: this does not include
wider contact centre
integration activity.

Increasing referrals into

Community based support by
25%

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire

Health and Care Partnership

[ ADULTS \

Driving ownership across our
teams and enabling them to
deliver strength-based
support through a simple,
streamlined process.

450 more of our adults every

year to have a better journey
through social care and live
more independently

PROGRAMME VISION

/_REABLEM ENT - SHDRT\
TERM SERVICES
Delivering preventative
services that are therapy led
whilst still linking into
intermediate care.

200 people per year to live
mare independently and have
smaller formal packages of
care

Forecasted

savings 24/25
£9.8m

Programme
Delivery Budget
£938,119

/_LEARNING DISABILITIES
AND MENTAL HEALTH

Challenging our mindset and
model around progression,
enabling creative and
strengths-focussed decision
making, utilising enabling
services and ensuring we
have an effective transitions
pathway.

/I;INANCIAL ASS ESSMENh

AND DEBT RECOVERY
To maximise the collection of
adult social care client
income and reduce client
debt.

Note: Workstream scope in
development whilst discovery
activity is underway.

500 of our residents with a
learning disability or mental

health conditions to live more
independently

I(irklees@

Health & Care
Partnership



Kirklees Adult Social Care Change —
Programme NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Kirklees Reablement Vision

=
'c
=
S
&
@)
O

Working collaboratively to support people to live as independently as they can, through a belief in partnership, trust and a belief in
people’s capacity to live a good life

We will do this by embedding an optimised Kirklees reablement model which seamlessly integrates, connects, and transitions

between locations (Home/Hospital), across different sectors (acute/primary care/social care/housing) and between different states
(iliness/recovery):

v'enabling individuals to live independent lives with meaning and purpose,
v¥'empowering individuals to be self-determined, and
¥'avoiding dependency on health and social care.

The New Reablement Offer

Atimely response utilising a reablement ethos which identifies the least restrictive support possible. \
Period of up to seven days support from reablement/STUST for an initial assessment of need.

Initial joint assessment of need with a therapy-focused approach to identify the onward pathway i.e. further reablement, transfer to long-term package
of care, signpost and onward referrals, identify independence and exit.

Early support with a financial assessment to identify charges for longer term support. Care Act compliant assessment at the onset of service which
mitigates the risk of demand failure.

Flexible and responsive night support which supports hospital discharge and bed-base avoidance.

Maximise independence with the least restrictive support utilising digital and assistive technology and equipment

Support timely discharge, facilitating an increase of up to three additional hospital discharges per day across seven days.

Recovery bed step-up referral to be made within 72 hours if the discharge home plan is at risk of failing.

%
"udult social care @ Kirklees

COUNCIL

Kirklees
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp




Kirklees Adult Social Care Change —
Programme NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

~

=
'c
=
S
&
@)
O

Workstream Impact

We want to increase the VOIUME of referrals into reablement per week and
ensure those referrals are accepted.

We want to optimise the efficiency of the service offer by maximising contact
time

We want to reduce the ‘time to re-able’ average to enhance the effectiveness
and throughput of the service model

We want to maximise peoples reablement potential to improve their

outcomes, to ensure they go on to need a reduced or no package of care

We want to extend the duration/time a person’s independence is maximised,
following a period of reablement

"aduli social care @ Kirklees

COUNCIL
Kirklees @

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp




Kirklees Adult Social Care Change _—
Programme NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

=
(=
=
S
&
@)
O

Achieving our vision will provide a full wrap around (day and night) support offer in people’s '
homes and enable more than 4000* people each year to have a better outcome

LONG TERM
CARE

800/ 500 fewer adults
0 of people supported via

admitted to hospital

reablement achieve a positive outcome 1 40 0 A
with independence maximised Short Term people *
and Urgent o P
1 50 going directly home after mas mas
more Support their stay in hospital sea[]=ns=
people Reablement /
Urgent/Rapid

PLACE OF people supported through

RESIDENCE 1 20 0 planned night calls
more people

oa
benefitting from a rehabilitative -
offer in their own home

,(adult social care g Qﬂﬁlees @
Kirklees

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership

h 6 0 0 |
Response people
8 0 0 spending fewer
Nights More than . .
HOME / USUAL \ days in hospital




Admissions Avoidance NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Achievements:
* Revised service specifications for all KCS services

=
[=
=
S
&
@)
O

* Falls Response and Assessment tool launched
* MY STAR patients > process agreed

Initiatives:

* UCR - Joint review of workforce to maximise efficiencies

* Virtual Ward - Developing Step Up pathway and LA/Locala working to look at integration

* LCD - linked with High Intensity User Groups

* Discharge ITOC Team - Supporting STAR patients and patients in A&E at DDH to avoid admission

* Reablement - Locala and the Local Authority working jointly as an IHSC team on the Home First Pathway

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Community Pharmacy

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




c
S
S
S
o

O

14Y

Pharmacy

Community Pharmacy

Primary Care Access Recovery and Community Pharmacy

Pharmacy’s role has been increasing in recent years. Working to embed and
integrate community pharmacy into the NHS, delivering more clinical services
and making them the first port of call for many minor illnesses.

* January 2024 saw the launch of the Pharmacy First Service to enable
community pharmacists to complete episodes of care for patients without the
need for the patient to visit their general practice.

* This, alongside expansions to the pharmacy blood pressure checking and
contraception services, will save up to 10 million general practice team
appointments a year and help patients access quicker and more convenient
care, including the supply of appropriate medicines for minor illness.

Kirklees has 98 community pharmacy contractors.

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

« Prowiding walk in blood pressure chedks to those aged 40 and
Over.

= Taking minor liness referrals from GP practices and NHS 111
and offering same day corsultatsons.

« Supporting people 1o better health through adwice,
signposting, and onward referrals to local NHS senvices,

« Offering flu and COVID-19 vaccinations in certain pharmacies
to those eligible.

= Supporting people with newly prescribed medicines, incduding

those recently discharged from hospital, to help them get the
maost benefit and reduce harm.

. Emngpnnphhm personalsed asthma action plans,

including the use of spacers for children, and checking inhaler
technique.

« Encouraging people 10 return medicines 1o their pharmacy
for safer disposal to protect the emvironment.




Community Pharmacy NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Kirklees Ambition for Primary Care Access Recovery and Community Pharmacy

Pharmacy

>
=
=
S
S
€
o
O

* The importance of the role of community pharmacy is prominent within the Primary Care Access Recovery Plan.

* Within Kirklees — since their inception, encouraging PCNs to work collaboratively with CP and PCNs have a link
pharmacist to support discussion.

* Some practices have already embraced the use of Pharmacy First and are seeing the benefits to workload.

* Kirklees has agreed to an ambitious stretch in terms of Pharmacy First referrals which when it is broken down means
there would be enough referrals for the Pharmacies to achieve their threshold for payment. This would support the
sustainability of the service for the future.

* Key to releasing these ambitions is integration and collaborative working between GP practices and community
pharmacies.

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Zz Community Pharmacy — Pharmacy First NHS|
g © NHS West Yorkshire
E E Integrated Care Board
|
€2
8 Q. Pharmacy First offers patients who contact either;
* NHS 111 (by telephone or online) . canhel;::"“m
+ 999 with seven sommon gonditions i
appointment

* Their own practice
* Primary care out of hours service
* UECssetting (ED, UTC, UCC)

The opportunity to access appropriate urgent care services in a convenient and
easily accessible community pharmacy setting.

Ask your pharmacy
for more information

There are three elements to the service about this free” NHS
1. Electronic referrals for minor illness consultation with a pharmacist Visit your
teet]
2. Electronic referrals for the urgent supply of repeat medicines and ftgrumfiymf:rf -

appliances (not available for GP referrals)

3. Clinical pathway consultations (electronic referral or self referral)

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Community Pharmacy — Pharmacy First NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Pharmacy

>
=
=
S
S
€
o
O

The clinical pathway consultation element enables pharmacists to provide advice and where appropriate NHS-funded
treatment for 7 common conditions:

* Sinusitus (12 years and over)

* Sore Throat (5 years and over)

* Acute Otitis Media (1 to 7 years old) — Distance-selling pharmacies not able to provide
* Infected insect bite (1 year and over)

* Impetigo (1 year and over)

* Shingles (18 years and over)

* Uncomplicated UTI (women 16 to 64 years)

* The patients GP practice is notified after every Pharmacy First Service.

95.9% of Kirklees pharmacies signed up to provide the service.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Z> Community Pharmacy — Pharmacy First NHS
g © NHS West Yorkshire
E g Integrated Care Board
€2
Sa Pharmacy First Consultations By SICBL Per 100K Pop: WY
1500
Jan-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

W 02T : CALDERDALE W 03R : WAKEFIELD

™ 15F ; LEEDS m 36) : BRADFORD DISTRICT AND CRAVEN

W X2C4Y : KIRKLEES

Data statement. Kirklees@
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire ata statement: Health & Care

Confidential: not for onward sharing. Data in this report comes from restricted sources partnership

Health and Care Partnership ) ) .
and must not be included in public reports.




Community Pharmacy — Hypertension Case NHS
Finding through the BP Check Service " eratedcore o

Pharmacy

>
=
=
=
S
€
o
O

* NHS England ambition for hypertension is that 80% of the expected number of people with high BP are detected by
2029, and that 80% of the population diagnosed with hypertension are treated to target. Estimated less than 60%
of people with hypertension have been diagnosed.

* Current hypertension prevalence in West Yorkshire is 14.82% of adults and the ICS has a target to increase this to
an expected 30%.

* NHS Hypertension Case-Finding Service aka BP Check is an Advanced Service provided by 89% of community
pharmacies in WY and has two stages:

» Stage 1 - Identifying people at risk of hypertension and offering them the opportunity to have their blood
pressure measured.

» Stage 2 — This is offered if a person’s blood pressure reading is high at Stage 1. A person will be offered
waking hours ambulatory blood pressure monitoring (ABPM).

» At the request of a general practice, undertake ad hoc normal and ambulatory blood pressure

measurements.
Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Community

Pharmacy

Pharmacy — Hypertension Case

Finding through the BP Check Service

S

=
c
=2
(S
S
o)

o

Total Checks

- - HH
WY SICBLs Community Pharmacy BP Checks Per 100k Populatior
02T : CALDERDALE
s O3R : WAKEFIELD
= 1 5F : LEEDS
s 36) : BRADFORD DISTRICT AND CRAVEN
X2C4Y : KIRKLEES

1000

800

600

400

200

Jul 2022 Jan 2023 Jul 2023 Jan 2024
Month

Health and Care Partnership

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire

Data statement:
Confidential: not for onward sharing. Data in this report comes from restricted sources
and must not be included in public reports.

NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Kirklees@

Health & Care
Partnership



Community Pharmacy — Hypertension Case NHS
Finding through the BP Check Service " eratedcore o

Pharmacy

S

=
c
=2
(S
S
o)

o

WY SICBLs BP Checks 23/24 vs 24/25: Financial YTD To June

23/24 YTD Checks M 24/25YTD Checks

15k
1]
]
@ 10k
=
J o
2 g
r— (o)}
3
= 5k o
&
w w
g
0 1,020 1873
% 031?-'#;, g 2 Gy,
Yoy, Wz, ‘o Py, R
0 8 O%, A2,
AU {o Op &
Sy
9{(}
4,1,0
Cx
4
kg
A
Kirklees @
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Data statement: Health & Care
Health and Care Partnership Confidential: not for onward sharing. Data in this report comes from restricted sources Partnership
and must not be included in public reports.




c
S
S
S
o

O

14Y

Pharmacy

Community Pharmacy — Contraception

Service

The aim of the Pharmacy Contraception Service (PCS) is to offer people greater choice and
access when considering starting or continuing their current form of oral contraception.

The service supports the important role community pharmacy teams can play to help address
health inequalities by providing wider healthcare access in their communities and signposting
service users to local sexual health services. It also aims to create additional capacity in
primary care and sexual health clinics (or equivalent) to support meeting the demand for
more complex assessments.

To be eligible to access this service a person must be an individual seeking to be initiated on
an oral contraception (OC), or seeking to obtain a further supply of their ongoing OC:

* Combined Oral Contraceptive (COC) — from menarche up to and including 49 years of age;
or

*  Progestogen Only Pill (POP) — from menarche up to and including 54 years of age.

People who wish to consult another healthcare provider for contraception support are still
free to do so.

70.4% of Kirklees pharmacies provide the Pharmacy Contraception Service.

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Need a supply
of oral

contraception? (3§

If you're already taking oral
contraception (the pill) or
looking for your first supply,
you can arrange a confidential
consultation at a local
participating pharmacy.

This service is free for
everyone, and you
don‘t need to be
registered with a GP.

To find out more, scan the QR cod fisit
www.england.nhs.uk/pharmacycontraception

Kirklees©

Health & Care
Partnership




Z3 Community Pharmacy — Contraception NHS
§ © o NHS West Yorkshire
= é S e rVI Ce Integrated Care Board
Ec
o Contraception Consultations By SICBL Per 100K Pop : WY
150
100
’ lan-24 Felb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24
e 2T : CALDERDALE e ¥ 2CAY : KIRKLEES
——— 36 :Immn DISTRICT AND CRAVEN |

Data statement: Kirklees \D:

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire fidential: ; d shari i thi ; cted Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Confidential: not. or onwa.r s arllng. Data in this report comes from restricted sources Partnershlp
and must not be included in public reports.




Community Pharmacy — Workforce S West Yercs

Integrated Care Board

Pharmacy

>
=
=
=
S
€
o
O

What is happening from 25/26

Trainee Pharmacists (previously Pre-Reg Pharmacists) who pass their
GPHC exam will be independent prescribers

Trainees will need to have access to an appropriate prescribing
setting

Trainees need to complete 90 hours of learning in practice

An e-portfolio will be submitted containing prescribing assessment
activities

iy & -

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




. NHS
Community Pharmacy — Workforce NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Pharmacy

>
=
=
S
S
€
o
O

What is happening from 25/26

* Approximately 260 trainees in West Yorkshire (Based off postcode given to GPHC some may
not work within their postcode constituent)

Huge cross sector match making activity has taken place to identify suitable DPP provision for
the trainee’s across both primary and secondary care.

From those we have engaged in the process and we are aware of their DPP status by August
2024

No DPP

\

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire place Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




14Y

Pharmacy

Community Pharmacy — Challenges S West Yercs

Integrated Care Board

c
S
S
S
o

O

In Pharmacy

Pressures Survey https://cpe.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/Pharmacy-
2024 Pressures-Survey-2024-Funding-and-Profitability-
Funding and Profitability Report Report COmDressed.Ddf

The reality is now that too many pharmacies are struggling to stay afloat, with less than
half barely breaking even, and countless pharmacies are at risk of closure with an
indication that nearly 1-in-6 may close within the next year.

Community pharmacies urgently need more funding to cover the costs of delivering
their core contractual services for the NHS and their patients. Over half (52%) of
pharmacies have revealed that the pressures are having a negative impact on
patients.

Summary

Community pharmacies are facing
critical financial pressures. As
privately owned businesses providing
NHS services, pharmacies are run by
skilled business people who combine
an entrepreneurial approach with a
real desire to improve health
outcomes.

Community Pharmacy England is seeking increased funding for the sector so
pharmacies can continue their frontline role supporting the NHS and the long-term
health needs of local communities.

The average pharmacy relies on

NHS funding for around 90% of its income. But that core NHS funding has decreased
in real terms by 30% since 2015, while costs and activity have spiralled. The number
of NHS services they are expected to deliver has grown over that period so they are Pharmacy owner
working harder and harder for significantly less money.



https://cpe.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/Pharmacy-Pressures-Survey-2024-Funding-and-Profitability-Report_compressed.pdf
https://cpe.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/Pharmacy-Pressures-Survey-2024-Funding-and-Profitability-Report_compressed.pdf
https://cpe.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/Pharmacy-Pressures-Survey-2024-Funding-and-Profitability-Report_compressed.pdf

98 abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Stock shortages

* This year has been particularly challenging. Multiple factors have impacted on drug availability causing
drug prices to fluctuate which has affected the ability to obtain drugs.

* The shortages of drugs has made the process of dispensing and supply much more labor intensive.
* Serious Shortage Protocols (SSPs) have been issued for a limited number of drugs.

* There have been several high-volume lines this year where pharmacy contractors have made a

significant loss on a specific drug line due to the price concession granted at the end of the month not
meeting the purchase price.

e Community Pharmacy England is fully aware of the difficult challenges faced by community pharmacy
owners when the final prices granted or imposed by DHSC fall below the purchase prices they have
paid. This can have a disproportionate effect particularly on those pharmacies dispensing large
volumes of any affected lines. Concerns about the process for setting price concessions have been
raised to senior Government officials responsible for medicines supply.

Update from Community Pharmacy West Yorkshire @
Kirklees

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



. . NHS
Community Pharmacy — Overview NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Pharmacy

>
=
=
S
S
€
o
O

* Despite the current pressures that our community pharmacy teams are reporting the network
continue to support the people they serve through engagement with and delivery of NHS services.

* Community pharmacy teams continue to support self-care, healthy lifestyle choices and behaviour
change and for many are the first port of call for our local population with non-acute illness and
health concerns.

* This includes the shift to better using the clinical skills within community pharmacy. Community
pharmacies are currently supporting development of the ten West Yorkshire community pharmacy
independent prescribing pathfinder sites.

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Vaccination Programme

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




68 abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

* The government has accepted final advice from the Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation
(JCVI) regarding a COVID-19 autumn/winter 2024/25 vaccination programme.

* The groups to be offered a COVID-19 vaccine in autumn/winter 2024/25 are:
» residents in a care home for older adults
» all adults aged 65 years and over

» persons aged 6 months to 64 years in a clinical risk group, as defined in tables 3 and 4 of the
COVID-19 chapter of the UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA) Green Book on immunisation
against infectious disease

* The JCVI also advises that health and social care service providers may wish to consider whether
vaccination provided as an occupational health programme to frontline health and social care
workers is appropriate in future years;

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



06 abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

It is vital that the autumn/winter 2024/25 vaccination delivery network includes outreach services to
meet the needs of communities that are currently disadvantaged, particularly those who are more
deprived. For example, providers may want to consider how to design services for people who struggle to
make appointments during working hours.

It is expected that any provider would make reasonable efforts to reach the whole eligible population.

Where possible, these outreach services should be aligned across all vaccinations —and with wider
prevention efforts — to ensure that we are taking all opportunities to improve the health of unvaccinated
and under-vaccinated communities.

Access and Inequalities Funding has been made available to support outreach activities.

PCNs are invited to plan family vaccination events to offer all available vaccines to those eligible including
missed early years vaccination

An application has been submitted to financially support PCNs additional outreach activities | @
IrkKiees

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



Covid Vaccination Programme NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Covid uptake (Autumn 2023)

Vaccination
Programme

(®]
o]
(J]
=
©
i
Q.
=

West Yorkshire

SEASONAL BOOSTER UPTAKE WITHIN SELECTED POPULATION

2,621,550 842478 449706 426,893 50.7%
Total Population Booster Eligible Population Booster Doses Boaster Doses (of eligible population) Received a Booster Dose (of eligible population)
Kirklees

SEASONAL BOOSTER UPTAKE WITHIN SELECTED POPULATION

450,262 148,949 74,604 11,426 48.0%

Total Population Booster Elighle Population Booster Doses Booster Doses (of eliglhle population) Received 2 Baoster Dose (of eligile population]
Kirklees @
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




[
S.g
g I
23
S8

p

Programme

Covid Vaccination Programme

Covid uptake by Ethnicity (Autumn 2023)

Percentage  Absolute

a¥1 Uptake by Ethnicity - Percentage

B Mot Booster Eligible W Booster Dose 7 Booster Eligible

99: Mot known

Az White - British
B: White - Irish

C: White - Any...

D: Mixed - White. ..
E: Mixed - Whita, ..
F: Mixed - White, .,
G: Mixed - Any. ..
H: Asian or Asian...
J: Asian or Asian...
K: Asian or Asian...
L: Asian or Asian,..
M: Black or Bla...
M: Black or Bla...
P: Black or Black. ..
R: Othear ethnic.,..
S: Other ethnic...

NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 5046 60% T0% 80%
Uptake

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

Use paging
EIIZ::% 101.}3!
Kirklees@
Health & Care

Partnership



Covid Vaccination Programme NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Covid uptake by Deprivation (Autumn 2023)

[
S.g
g I
23
S8

p

Programme

Percentage  Absolute

o1 Uptake by IMD Decile (1 = most deprived, 10 = least deprived) - Percentage Use paging

B Mot Booster Eligible W Booster Dose ©7 Booster Eligible

B o = & o b R e

14
No Value
I]I';!-'i:L lE:% EC;% EI{i':!-E 4II:-".-1':- EE;% E{;':!-'i: TI}:% BI'.';% 'E'II:;':}":. ll}lﬂf
Uptake
Kirklees @
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Covid Vaccination Programme NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Covid uptake by JVCI Group (Autumn 2023)

Vaccination
Programme

(®]
o]
(J]
=
©
i
Q.
=

B NOULOOSIErLUZIDIE W BOOSTEr U0se 0 BOOSTEr LUZIDIE

1: Care Home. ..
7 Healthcare, .
3 Social Care. .
480+

57519
67074
7,656

£ At Risk

0 12:15 At Risk
10:12-17...,
11:5-11 At Risk
12:60-64
13:55-59
14:50:54
15:40-49
16:30-39
17:18-29
18:16-17
19:12.15
20:05-11

All other

13 5% 10% 15% iz} 5% 0% 3% 4% 45% 50% 55% 60% 65% T0% T5% B0% B5% 0% 05% 106¢

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Covid Vaccination Programme NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Community Champions

Vaccination
Programme

()
=
(J]
=
(1)
i)
Q.
=

During the Autumn/ Winter 2023 campaign Community Champions made a massive impact. As a result of
having a conversation about Covid & Flu with a community champion:

1597 individuals have an improved awareness of Covid/Flu and immunisations available
* 283 were signposted to online resources or their health care provider to find out more
* The majority of people said they would think more about having the vaccines

* 85 people would now get the Covid jab

* 91 people would now get the flu jab

The majority of people said that they would use their new awareness to spread the message amongst family

and friends
Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Covid Vaccination Programme NHS

oS¢
uB E NHS West Yorkshire
fu c o Integrated Care Board
20 ¥ Community Champions — Key Numbers
D0
>a
Winter Immunisations campaign 1@'@7
Aims ~ H”‘,,‘.’,?Bﬂg -
= Improving awareness of Covid and Flu vaccines & supporting informed decision making pvn 2T

= Increasing awareness and understanding of the increased risks associated with Covid and Flu
* Improved awareness of how to access vaccines including eligibility criteria

= Gaining important insights around barriers, key themes and learning

= Focus on all health inclusion groups

Proposed activity to achieve this:

* To hold community-based conversations to raise awareness and offer advice and signposting with
individuals, groups, at events and in other community settings

= To organise and deliver pop up clinics within community settings

Key numbers: s\S
I b+ E\,‘%}%\?’ -

+§Z’fuoﬁ* /
All within 3 months ... wow! APPOINTMENT

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Covid Vaccination Programme NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

[
25
Qo
=.E
23
-3

Community Champions Pop Up Clinics

DATE ORGANISATION VENUE

Programme

Friday 6' October 2023 Outlookers Brain Jackson House, Huddersfield
Wednesday 11th October 2023 Outlookers Whitfield Centre, Batley
Thursday 12'" October Huddersfield Mission Lord Street, Huddersfield
Monday 23" October Ravensthorpe Community Centre Ravensthorpe community centre
Tuesday 24™ October Thornton Lodge Action Group Thornton Lodge Action Group
Monday 6th November 2023 LS2Y The Chestnut Centre, Deighton
Wednesday 8™ November Ravensthorpe Community Centre Ravensthorpe community centre
Thursday 9th November 2023 Community Skills Centre Community Skills Centre, 1 Hillhouse
Lane, Huddersfield HD1 6EF
Saturday 18" November 2023 IMWS Al Hikmah Track Road
Batley
Tuesday 21 November 2023 Huddersfield Mission Lord Street, Huddersfield
Wednesday 22nd November 2023 Ls2y FOCAL,Oakes
Friday 1st December 2023 LS2Y The Chestnut Centre, Deighton
Thursday 14" December 2023 S2R Thornhill Lees Community Centre,
Brewery Lane, Thornhill Lees
Friday 15" December 2023 The Branch Jubilee Centre, Paddock
Thursday 215 December 2023 Huddersfield Mission Lord Street, Huddersfield

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

Health & Care
Partnership



NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

The National Flu Letter published 12 March 2024 set out guidance for the 2024 to 2025 season:

* The letter confirms that there are no changes to the eligible cohorts for the coming year June
2024)

* Providers are expected to deliver a 100% offer to eligible groups. They should ensure they
make firm plans to equal or improve uptake rates in 2024 to 2025, particularly in those cohorts
where uptake has traditionally been lower (clinical risk groups, children aged 2 and 3 years,
and pregnant women). Providers should also ensure they have robust plans in place for
tackling health inequalities for all underserved groups.

 Timing - JCVI have advised moving the start of the programme for most adults to the
beginning of October. The committee agreed however that the children and maternal
programme should commence in September

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp

86 abed


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fnational-flu-immunisation-programme-plan-2024-to-2025%2Fnational-flu-immunisation-programme-2024-to-2025-letter&data=05%7C02%7Cchristopher.nicholls2%40nhs.net%7C3c62ac02f50e422d162b08dc433dbeda%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638459179673284302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zD8LFxwLc1eWdMSZ3qiReZnaaFVte%2BcNyDNrb78HiuU%3D&reserved=0

Flu Programme 2024/25 NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Flu Eligibility

From 1 September 2024:

Programme

c

2e
Yo
23
¥
>

. pregnant women

. all children aged 2 or 3 years on 31 August 2024

. primary school aged children (from Reception to Year 6)
. secondary school aged children (from Year 7 to Year 11)

. all children in clinical risk groups aged from 6 months to less than 18 years

From October 2024, exact start date to be confirmed by NHS England in due course:

. those aged 65 years and over

. those aged 18 years to under 65 years in clinical risk groups (as defined by the Green Book, Influenza Chapter 19)
. those in long-stay residential care homes

. carers in receipt of carer’s allowance, or those who are the main carer of an elderly or disabled person

. close contacts of immunocompromised individuals

. frontline workers in a social care setting without an employer led occupational health scheme including those working for a registered residential care or
nursing home, registered domiciliary care providers, voluntary managed hospice providers and those that are employed by those who receive direct payments
(personal budgets) or Personal Health budgets, such as Personal Assistants

Kirklees

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Flu Programme 2024/25 NHS|

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Flu - Recommended Vaccines

Vaccination
Programme

()
=
Q
=
(1)
i)
Q
=

* Every year JCVI reviews the latest evidence on flu vaccines and advises the type of vaccine to be offered
to different age groups.

* No changes were recommended by JCVI for adult flu vaccines for 2024 to 2025.

* No changes were recommended by JCVI for children’s flu vaccines for 2024 to 2025.The UK Health
Security Agency (UKHSA) supplies all flu vaccines for the children’s programme and these will be available
to order through ImmForm and are not reimbursable.

Co-Administration

* Further guidance will follow on how the flu programme should be alighed to any autumn COVID-19
vaccination programme. Providers are encouraged to align delivery of the flu vaccination programme
with other commissioned vaccination programmes for which the patient may be eligible.

Kirklees©

Health & Care

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire ,
Partnership

Health and Care Partnership




Flu Programme 2024/25 NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Flu report evaluation headlines

Vaccination
Programme

(®]
=
(J]
=
©
i)
Q.
=

e Evaluation Report circulated for assurance/information

* Separate programme to Covid vaccination but co-administration where possible with close working
between programmes

* Confused messaging regarding start date and not aligned with Covid
e Return pre-covid cohorts excluding 50—64-year-olds

* Change of Flu lead mid-season

e Established governance processes followed

* Eligible population 242,858 with 122,587 (50.4%) vaccinated

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Flu Programme 2024/25 NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Data Headlines

[
B.g
g I
25
S8

>

Programme

* Care Home residents 79.2% down 50% compared to last year (77.9%)

* Overs 65’s 77.2% compared to last year 80.1%

* Pregnant women up by 0.2% compared to 7.9%

* 2-3-year-olds; significant increase from 24.2% last season to 32.3% this season
* Primary School age children 42.9%

* Secondary School age children 36.2%

e Significant increase (by 27.6%) to 30.3% for Household contacts of immunosuppressed

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




Flu Programme 2024/25 NHS

oS¢
9 E .
o= E NHS West Yorkshire
fc c E Integrated Care Board
‘5_§ e Flu: Key Highlights
°3&
N (. N

Challenges Achievements

* Limited national communications * Increased uptake 2—-3-year-old cohort

* Reduction of PCN’s providing Covid Vaccination *  Community Champions engagement

* Reported increased vaccine fatigue * Local uptake in line with other areas

o 2N

J
/Recommendations \

* Establish working group t conduct deep dive into uptake levels in three cohorts' pregnant women, household
contacts of immunosuppressed and children aged 2-3

* Continue conversations about how Flu alongside Covid and Pertussis vaccinations are administered in Kirklees

* Explore working further with Community Champions and build on success of their support with the Covid
programme

e Clarity required around role(s) of Kirklees Flu and Covid 19 Vaccination Lead(s) for forthcoming season

. _/
Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




0T obed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

RSV accounts for around 30,000 hospitalisations in children aged under 5 and is responsible for 20 to 30
infant deaths. It also causes around 9,000 hospital admissions in those aged over 75.

RSV vaccine will be routinely offered for the first time this year from September to those turning 75 years
of age.

The RSV vaccine should also be offered to pregnant women from 28 weeks of pregnancy to protect
infants. Where trust providers have commissioned maternity services to deliver the RSV vaccine,
maternity providers should already be working to identify pregnant women in their care who will be
eligible and inviting them for their vaccination from the beginning of September. General practice will be
commissioned through the GP contract as a component of Essential Services, to offer and provide RSV
vaccination in pregnancy on an opportunistic or on request basis from 28 weeks of pregnancy.

For ICBs and general practice, the RSV contractual guidance sets out the programme requirements for
practices and includes information on the eligible cohorts, clinical coding and payment processes.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhealthcareleadersupdate.cmail20.com%2Ft%2Fd-l-ehijtx-dytdhykdkh-b%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csylvia.adams3%40nhs.net%7Ced02f05eefd64eaf08e108dcbafbab77%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638590837291772042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q%2BCSpPgl3rAUzyLtgA6J7gPCZ46plgMOGrtwO7gLfxw%3D&reserved=0

GOT abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Routine NHS-funded vaccinations and immunisations are delivered as essential services under the GP
Contract from the 1 September 2024, the RSV vaccination programme will be included. There is no
expectation that there will be any additional specifications or local commissioning requirements for this
routine programme

Practices will be responsible for proactively inviting individuals for their vaccine when they become
eligible (i.e. from an individual’s 75th birthday).

Practices will also be responsible for proactively inviting individuals aged 75-79 years on 31 August 2024
as soon as possible. The expectation is that the catch-up activity (for adults aged 75-79 years old as of
31st August 2024) is undertaken at the earliest opportunity with the majority completed in the first 12
months of the programme.

To offer the best protection, providers are asked to vaccinate as many people as possible during
September and October 2024 prior to the expected RSV season.

Under the terms of the Network Contract DES, practices will be able to collaborate within their Primary
Care Networks to provide vaccination during core and enhanced hours to their collective registered

population, including their collective registered population residing in care homes @
Kirklees
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Report title: Demand and recovery of planned care services across Kirklees

Meeting

Health and Adults Social Care Scrutiny Panel

Date

oth October 2024

Cabinet Member (if applicable)

Councillor Beverly Addy

Key Decision
Eligible for Call In

Not Applicable

Purpose of Report: To provide members of the Health and Adults Social Care Scrutiny Panel
with an update of demand and recovery of planned care services across Kirklees

Recommendations
action is required.

Reasons for Recommendations

That the Panel considers the information provided and determines if any further information or

To ensure that the Panel are content with the capacity and demand of planned care services.

Resource Implication:
Not applicable

Date signed off by Executive Director &
name

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Finance?

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Legal Governance and
Commissioning?

The report has been produced to support the
discussion with Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS
Foundation Trust and Mid Yorkshire Teaching
NHS Trust.

Electoral wards affected: None Specific
Ward councillors consulted: Not Applicable

Public or private: Public

Has GDPR been considered? Yes. The report does not include any personal data that

identifies an individual.

Page 107



1. Executive Summary

e The work of the Health and Adults Social Care Panel includes a focus the work being
done by Kirklees core providers to manage capacity and demand and catch up with
delayed planned surgery, therapeutics, and diagnostics.

e Data includes an update on waiting list times by services under pressure and to
assess progress against data received previously by the Panel which includes:

e An update on diagnostic waiting times.

e An update on the management of waiting lists and plans to reduce and catch up with
delays in planned surgery with a particular focus on the numbers of people waiting 52
weeks or longer.

e A review of cancelled elective/planned procedures,

e Consideration of new developments and initiatives, such as the community diagnostic
hubs that are being introduced to address the backlog.

2. Information required to take a decision

Not Applicable

3. Implications for the Council
Not Applicable
3.1 Council Plan
No specific implications
3.2  Financial Implications
No specific implications
3.3 Legal Implications
No specific implications
3.3 Other (e.g. Risk, Integrated Impact Assessment or Human Resources)

No Specific implications

Integrated Impact Assessment (lI1A)

Not Applicable

4 Consultation

Not Applicable

Engagement

Not Applicable

6 Options
Not Applicable
6.1 Options Considered
Not Applicable
6.2 Reasons for recommended Option

Not Applicable

Page 108



7 Next steps and timelines
That the Health and Adults Social Care Scrutiny Panel takes account of the information
presented and considers the next steps it wishes to take.
8 Contact officer

Nicola Sylvester — Principal Governance and Democratic Engagement Officer
Nicola.sylvester@kirklees.gov.uk

9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
Not Applicable

10 Appendices
Attached

11 Service Director responsible
Samantha Lawton — Service Director, Legal Governance and Commissioning.

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Proud to be part of West Yorkshire NH
Health and Care Partnership NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Kirklees Scrutiny
Committee

oth October 2024

Demand and recovery of planned care services across Kirklees Kirklees g
_ Health & Care
Intelligence Pack Partnership




) ) NHS
Questions raised and addressed NHS West Yorkshire

To monitor the work being done by Kirklees core physical providers to manage demand and catch up
with delayed planned surgery, therapeutics, and diagnostics to include:

e Receiving updated data on waiting list times by services under pressure and to assess progress
against data received by the Panel previously to include:

e An update on diagnostic waiting times.

e An update on the management of waiting lists and plans to reduce and catch up with delays in
planned surgery with a particular focus on the numbers of people waiting 52 weeks or longer.

e Review of cancelled elective/ planned procedures.

e Considering new developments and initiatives, such as the community diagnostic hubs, that are
being introduced to address the backlog.

Kirklees©

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Calderdale & Huddersfield
Foundation Trust

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




v TT abed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Demand & capacity challenges

For surgery there are ongoing challenges within Ophthalmology (specifically Glaucoma) and ENT (including Head and Neck) although recently we have
had some success appointing into some of the gaps. We are currently using independent sector insourcing capacity to support ENT with its significant
backlog of ASls (>5k).

For Gynaecology, where there are a high number of ASls, we have used super clinics and new consultants are joining the specialty later in 2024
Within medicine Neurology continue to work with the independent sector for additional clinic capacity and referral triage. Working relations have
further developed with Leeds Teaching Hospitals with permanent consultants at Leeds in reaching providing both outpatient and inpatient services at
CHFT. Further plans are in place to recruitment to joint consultant posts. Dermatology remains in a challenging position regarding workforce and are
reliant on support from the independent sector. The specialty have had some success in specialty doctor appointments with a plan to develop
appointees into consultants as a long-term approach to addressing the struggle to recruit to consultant positions. Other areas of focus for elective
recovery are Rheumatology, Cardiology and Gastroenterology where recovery is being managed in house supported by CHFT clinicians.

Theatres

Recruitment and retention is healthy within theatres. Theatre activity YTD in 24/25 is above plan and is supporting the trust deliver its elective recovery.
The trust has introduced some flexible theatre PAs in some job plans which helped support greater throughput in theatres. Issues to note within
theatres include a (national) shortage of ODPs and high levels of sickness.

Urgent and cancer cases

The Trust continues to consider clinical priority, length of wait and any elements contributing to health inequalities in its recovery. Cancer referrals
continue to be high, but we continue to offset this by converting routine slots to urgent 2 week wait appts, as needed. Theatre lists are prioritised for
cancer patients, where staffing is available to carry out procedures. This can impact on other specialities where extra lists need to be made available.

Demand - cancer and routine

The Trust continues to receive high demand for cancer Urgent and suspected cancer referrals at present we are meeting all National Targets and

standards.

Routine referrals overall have not returned to pre-pandemic levels for all specialties, where possible pre referral support packages are being developed

by commissioners to support Primary care colleagues to support patients in General Practice and ensure that all referrals require secondary care input. @

Kirklees
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



GTT abed

CHFT Incomplete Pathways

There are 35,216 patients on an incomplete
waiting list at CHFT, with 69.7% waiting within
18 Weeks.

General Surgery, Gynaecology, Trauma &
Orthopaedics and ENT being the 4 specialties
with the highest volume of patients waiting.

38 patients have been waiting in excess of 52
weeks.

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Treatment Function % <18 Weeks [< 18 Weeks |18 Weeks + | |>52 Weeks
Cardiology 72.8% 1312 489 1
Dermatology 82.6% 1066 225 2
Ear Nose & Throat 47.2% 2848 3180 24
Elderly Medicine 77.4% 113 33 0
Gastroenterology 79.3% 1589 416 0
General Internal Medicine 65.2% 15 8 0
General Surgery 74.0% 3838 1347 3
Gynaecology 65.5% 2036 1073 1
Neurology 70.8% 828 342 0
Opthalmology 89.6% 1956 227 1
Oral Surgery 58.6% 971 b687 3
Plastic Surgery 59.1% 456 316 1
Respiratory Medicine 77.1% 669 199 0
Rheumatology 75.0% 776 258 0
Trauma & Orthopaedics 74.6% 2307 784 1
Urology 68.9% 1369 617 0
Other - Medical 76.8% 975 294 1
Other - Other 92.2% 166 14 0
Other - Paediatrics 89.0% 920 114 0
Other - Surgical 91.9% 352 31 0
Total 69.7% 24562 10654 38

Kirklees@

Health & Care
Partnership




NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Number Of Open Pathways Over 65 Weeks

65-week waits

ing

2,500

3,000

imina

El

The Trust continues to achieve performance targets ahead of the national ambition. 65ww have now

been eliminated at CHFT.

Isnaj
uollepuno4 pjaisiappnH
'3 9|epiapje)

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

¥202/80/1€
¥202/90/0€
¥20z/ro/oE
¥20z/20/62
€eoz/et/ie
€20z/0T/TE
€707/80/1€
€202/90/0¢€
€202/r0/0€
£202/20/8¢
zeoz/et/ie
zeoz/ot/Te
€202/80/1€
¢e0z/90/0g
¢eoe/ro/oc
720z/T0/8t
T202/2T/1E
T20Z/0T/1€
1202/80/1T¢€
1202/90/0¢€
1202/v0/0€
T202/20/8¢
0Z0Z/TT/1E
0z0z/oT/TE
0202/80/1T€
0z0Z/90/0€
0t0Z/vo/o€E

Kirklees@

Health & Care
Partnership

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire

Health and Care Partnership



Reducing the 40-week position NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Overall, the Trust is on plan to eliminate >40ww patients by Mar 25 (excluding ENT where the target is to
eliminate 52ww).

There is a total of 298 >40ww and in the main there are small volumes spread across a numbers of specialities.
The specialities with the largest volumes are Max Fax(68) and Gynae (42).

[ -
S
o
=
od c
q,:
©o Y
S 3
SO
7
Og
o)
S
-
T

Trajectory of 40 week waits

1800 |.||

: D e

1200

1000
FEEET T EL LSS5

Medical Orsirion

200

i 0% & B B B ¥

*‘Pﬁﬁﬁ KL E ST TSI T LSS

m—pctual  =—Without ENT

FEEFE T ST @
™I l\lqes
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




c
R
)
=
od c
ms
oL+
213
S
=%
Og
©
©
S
X

Diagnostic Pressures

NP DIAGNOSTICS 6 week breaches
600

500
400
300
200
100

Y S S SR SO S S VI VX VN

\o‘b\w \G\% \0'\’» \6‘\’» \0“\% QQ’\’» o°°\q' \@\’» \NC"\% o"'\q’ o“‘\q' QQ’\’» o°°\q'
NN N S N N N N A N N S N
=@=— NP ACTUAL === NP TRAJECTORY (recovery)

Neurophysiology has now recovered and waiting
times are back to less than 6 weeks from Request

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire
Health and Care Partnership

NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

ECHO DIAGNOSTICS 6 week breaches

C
VA
& "3)\0'»

D oAb A A A A A
R VAPV AR\
SR
B B D R P

=@=ECHO ACTUAL =@=ECHO TRAJECTORY

*Rate of recovery slowed down recently due to leave and
sickness.

e\Weekend clinics planned into September and CDC activity
increasing.

eReporting backlog now at manageable levels.

*Plan to change templates of trainees due to undertake exams
giving us 12 additional scans per week, per trainee.

eRate of recovery planned to increase significantly into

September. @
Kirklees
Health & Care

Partnership



Planned Care Programme NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Overview of CHFT Priorities

Hospitals
Trust

Qv
i
N o

7
-

S
>
=
=

1. Elective Care 2.Transformation in 3. Partnership Delivery 4.. Design.ed 5. H?spita!
Performance Elective Care Diagnostics Reconfiguration
( Continue to reduce\ ( Embedding ¢ Consensus \ K Community \ ﬂ Improved facilitiesN
waiting times across transformation into agreement Diagnostic and environment
the admitted and BAU between primary Centre for both staff and
non-admitted * Patient & secondary care e Straight to test patients
pathway Engagement Portal * Continue to CDC pathways * Will support
* Validation & Data to enable end to collaborate with *  Achieve recruitment and
Quality end digital neighbouring diagnostic retention of staff
* Productivity pathways Trusts to support waiting time * Right care, right
improvements * Robotic Process fragile services targets, place, right time
* Continue to work Automation (Non-surgical onc, supporting
with partners across application and Neurology, T&O) wider elective
the system Artificial care

\ J Klntelligence ) \ performance ) \ /
Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

Mid Yorkshire
Teaching Trust

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & C_are
Health and Care Partnership Partnership




T¢T 9bed

NHS'

NHS West Yorkshire

Consultant workforce gaps Integrated Care Board
In Ophthalmology, ENT, Gynaecology, Anaesthetics there are challenges in filling vacant consultant posts. This contributes directly to the
inability to deliver 100% activity across theatres and outpatients in those services.

Access to Theatres

The Trust has a priority project to increase the theatre workforce to enable the operation of 25 theatres by March 2025, currently there are
typically 21 theatres running and the Trust is building a new Surgical Hub in Dewsbury and District Hospital that will provide an additional two
main theatres and four treatment rooms. There remain significant challenges in the recruitment and retention of anaesthetic and theatre
staffing.

Complex surgical cases

Many of the longest waiting routine patients are now very complex and long surgical cases, requiring significant time in theatre and often
multiple surgeons. This results in less activity delivered in a theatre session and therefore impacts the monthly activity targets.

Urgent and cancer cases

The Trust has always approached waiting list management in clinical and then chronological order. This means that at a time when cancer
demand is increasing and urgent demand is still high, much of our theatre and outpatient capacity is prioritised for these patients. This will
result in routine elective patients waiting longer and sometimes these are the simpler cases, which result in a high throughput in theatre. This
particularly influences the Orthopaedic activity position — a reduction of their theatre capacity to treat patients in other specialties.

Demand — cancer and routine

The Trust continues to receive high demand for cancer 2 week wait appointments. This increased demand requires more clinic and consultant
time to be allocated to these suspected cancer cases. In addition, the Trust has seen a continual growth in routine referrals, resulting in
increasing waiting lists in large specialties, such as ENT, Ophthalmology, Oral and Maxillo-Facial Surgery and Urology.

Kirklees@

Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Qare
Health and Care Partnership Partnershlp



2cT abed

MYTT Total Waiting List(Sep 22) NHS

NHS West Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board

Data by Month : \-.rm. TONMANAGEMENT ¢ 3

Al Pathways Incomplete by Month

52,528

s0.000

_____

,,,,,

104 weeks MYTT have not reported any >104 week waits in this year.
78 weeks MYTT has now cleared all patients >78-weeks and expects to maintain this position.
65 weeks At the end of August, the Trust reported 312 over 65-week breaches and is expected to clear almost all breaches except in
complex Gynaecology at the end of September 2024
52 weeks At the end of August 2024, there were 2,712 patients waiting >52-weeks. The Trust is working to eliminate all >52-week
waits no later than 31st March 2025
Kwklees@
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care
Health and Care Partnership Partnership



Reducing the 52-week position NHS

NHS West Yorkshire
Integrated Care Board

The Trust is on track to eliminate the number of admitted >52 weeks patients by Mar 25.
There are currently 16,390 patients in this cohort (23.09.24) and this is reducing by around
1,000 per week with 27 weeks to go.

Teaching
Trust

Qv
i
N o

7
-

S
>
=
=

2,288
1888

1,888
1,688
1,488
1,788

1888

A
0(“_-.

o all 2 e " o Lol Nl il g N o o o & 5] Is e e R Q‘\ i 2
'? S 3 & i & = ¥ > ¥ 3 2 & o N S F & ol = W 3 o
& & & & & ¢ F & qufé?\ & & S & ¢ & W @ & ¢ e@" &
o & e F SN &g LN O RS o & W R
Kirklees @
Proud to be part of West Yorkshire Health & Care

Health and Care Partnership Partnership




This page is intentionally left blank



MEMBERS: Councillor Jo Lawson (Lead Member), Councillor Beverly Addy, Councillor Gwen Lowe, Councillor Alison Munro, Councillor Tim Bamforth, Helen

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

Clay (Co-optee), Kim Taylor (Co-optee).

SUPPORT: Nicola Sylvester, Principal Governance Officer

THEME/ISSUE

APPROACH AND AREAS OF FOCUS

OUTCOMES

1. Services provided from Hospital
to Home in Kirklees

To consider the resources of the health and social care system in Kirklees

to include:

e An overview of the financial position of the local health and social
care system to include: the work that is being carried out to meet
current year budgets; and to identify any risks.

e Access to services of adult’s social care to include:

- Discharge care packages from hospital
- Occupational Therapist assessments

- Physio waiting times

- Carers accessing support

- Respite care

2. Capacity and Demand - Kirklees
Health and Adult Social Care
System

To monitor the work being done by Kirklees core physical providers to
manage demand and catch up with delayed planned surgery,
therapeutics, and diagnostics to include:

e Receiving updated data on waiting list times by services under J>
pressure and to assess progress against data received by the Panel «Q
previously to include: g;
e An update on diagnostic waiting times. E)_
e An update on the management of waiting lists and plans to reduce QD
and catch up with delays in planned surgery with a particular focus —
on the numbers of people waiting 52 weeks or longer. a;’
Q-? e Review of cancelled elective/ planned procedures. -
® 1
- O
N
o1



Considering new developments and initiatives, such as the
community diagnostic hubs, that are being introduced to address the
backlog.

3. Communities Accessing Care

To continue to review the work of health services in the community to
include:

Assessing progress of the integration of services and workforce.
Considering the work that is being done locally to action the national
delivery plan for recovering access to primary care.

An update on the work of community pharmacy and the proposals
from Government and NHS on price concessions reform and relief
measures to ease pressure on pharmacies.

The impact and uptake of pharmacy service to prescribe.

Access to GP services and hospital referrals.

The uptake of vaccination programmes.

An update to the work being done by the local authority and Locala
on providing reablement support, including the actions and initiatives
to support hospital avoidance and provide the appropriate level of
care and support at or closer to home.

4. Mental Health and Wellbeing

An overarching theme that looks at services that focus on providing
support in areas that cover mental health and wellbeing to include:

Work being undertaken by Kirklees Local Offer for Adults Mental
Health

Panel meeting 215 August 2024

Representatives from Kirklees Health and Care
Partnership, Kirklees Council and Southwest
Yorkshire Partnership Foundation Trust
provided an update on the Kirklees Health and
Wellbeing strategy.

The Panel noted that the Integrated Care
Board would provide Z cards in Sept/Oct 24
that could be circulated to members, and
proposed an action through the Mental Health

o¢T obed




Alliance on how the service received wider
communication with the voluntary sector.

5. JHOSC Update To receive an update from JHOSC’s on the following services:
Maternity — Calderdale & Kirklees
e Feedback on the reopening of the Bronte centre
e An update to the reopening of the Huddersfield centre
e Birth data for women who live within a Huddersfield postcode and
give birth in Calderdale along with women with a Dewsbury postcode
who give birth in Calderdale
Mental Health — Calderdale, Kirklees and Wakefield
e An update on access to inpatient services including the proposals for
transforming Older People’s Mental Health Inpatient services.
Non-surgical Oncology — West Yorkshire
e Feedback from the public engagement in Kirklees on Non-Surgical-
Oncology
6. Care Quality Commission (CQC) | e Receive a presentation from the CQC on the State of Care of Panel meeting 10" July 2024

regulated services across Kirklees.

Representatives from the CQC presented
details on the work undertaken in relation to

/2T abed




the single assessment process that had started
for all registered providers along with an
approach to implement the new changes.

The panel were concerned regarding
timescales set by the central hub, or initial
assessments, or how long a service could go
without receiving an inspection. The Panel
invited the CQC to attend the scrutiny Panel in
January 2025 to provide a further update on
the service.

Kirklees Safeguarding Adults
Board (KSAB) and the)

e To receive and consider the KSAB Annual Report 2023/24 in advance
of discussions with the KSAB Independent Chair to enable the Panel
to identify areas of concern and/or interest.

. Adult Social Care / CQC
Inspection

To continue to focus on the services being delivered by Kirklees Adult
Social Care to include:

e Anunderstanding of the inspection process.

e Assurances are in place to manage the inspection.

e Learnings from the children’s inspection.

e Outcome of the inspection that has taken place.

. Joined up hospital services in
Kirklees.

To look at the work being developed by Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS
Foundation Trust and Mid Yorkshire Teaching NHS Trust to provide
joined up services in Kirklees to include:

e The approach being taken to develop the partnership working
between the two trusts including details of other services that have
the potential to be jointly delivered and/or supported.

Panel meeting 21t August 2024

Representatives from the Calderdale and
Huddersfield NHS Foundations Trust and Mid
Yorkshire Teaching NHS Trust provided an
update on collaboration and partnership
working. Current working areas included non-

8¢T offed

4




e Data to demonstrate the benefits to patients for those services that
are jointly supported and/or delivered.

surgical oncology, community diagnostic
centres, a strategic maternity partnership and
shared leadership on digital services.

The Panel noted the commitments from
partners in continuing to work jointly across
both trusts.

Access to Dentistry (Kirklees
issues)

To continue the focus on specific issues affecting dentistry across
Kirklees to include:

An update from the West Yorkshire Care Board on availability of
appointments across Kirklees

The current situation on regular attendance at dentists

An update on surgical dental extractions for children

Waiting list positions

Imbalance in dental services across Kirklees Council

Health inequalities across Kirklees

Golden Threads: Workforce recruitment and retention.
Performance data to be included where appropriate to inform the individual strands of work.

Reducing Inequalities.

62T obed




This page is intentionally left blank



V2
Health & Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel — Outline Agenda Plan —

2024/25
MEETING DATE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
10 July 2024 1. CQC state of Care
21 August 2024 1. Joined up Hospital Services

2. Mental Health and Wellbeing

09 October 2024 1. Communities Accessing Care
2. Capacity and Demand — Kirklees Health and Adults Social Care System

27 November 2024 1. Service provided from Hospital to Home in Kirklees
2. Kirklees CQC Inspection

22 January 2025 1. Access to Dentistry (Children’s Scrutiny to join)
2. CQC state of Care

26 February 2025 1. Kirklees Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report
2. Update from JHOSC’s

09 April 2025

All meetings have been scheduled to start at 2:00 pm with a pre-meeting at 1:30 pm

Page 131




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	3 Declaration of Interests
	7 Communities Accessing Care
	Communities Accessing Care FINAL DRAFT 2

	8 Demand and recovery of planned care services across Kirklees
	Capacity and Demand

	9 Work Programme 2024/25
	HSC Agenda Plan 2024-25


